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6,13.62

d Number ol Ho6Eit b t€d up by the IPA (beginning ot cooc.rn€d FY) 11.604
HosortaB lied uo duom llo. lhe conc€rn€d FY) 4,941

I Tolal HoBpilab lerminded or lernor€d dudng (conc€med FY) 1,285
q Toial Hospltals liai up as oo (end of c.ncemed FY) 15.260

112
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1 hdivirual/ Relail H€altn lllslrrar]c€ PoLi€s 4.94,393 I1.79.64 $,739
2 Group He3ll'l lrEurerce PoLr€a (068r tmn RSAY 0a oatier 6imiw pdi:ra6 ls9i€d by nsurers) 381 9.06.G5 64.81
3 Polcbs issued ufidcr RSBY 0. olher srmibr polid€. isqr€d by |rr3urcr5 3 3,,16,62,871 91,765

Pre-hsu6nce M€dtcal EEmioation 33,113 33,113 N.A

5 Foreion Travel PolicEs bsued bv lndaan insurer 81 738 45222 2.47
6 Foreiqn Travel PolicEs issu€d by Forelrn in3urer
7 Non-insu6nce h€althcare schenEs spoosocd by Central / St6le Go/omrnent 4,50,86.136
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Schedule - l, FORM TPA - 8-RA

Revenue Account tor the year €ndlng 318t March,2024

lncome
Amount

IEt.I
Amount

(B8.)

l. Directors'remuneration 1,68,02,000

ll. Stalt €rpcnlor
(a) Selarios. providenl fund
(b) Othsr bsneffts

25,77,91,199
2,08,24,980 27,86,18,'179

lll. Olllce erpensar
(a) Rent, rates and taxes
(b) Electricity, water
(c) Hous€-kseping and Cl6aning
(d) othors 1,'(3,42,489

lV. Operatlng Expon3e!
(a) Trav.l
(b) Ent6rtainmsnt
(c) Leaae r6nt of squipmonls
(d) Posl, telecommunicalion and similar €xpensss
(e) Audit fs6s
(0 Legal Expcnsos
(9) Repairs and mainlsnanc€
(h) Oopreciation
(i) Motor V€hicl8 Expenses

O Other oxp6ns6s (Pl6eso spodn
- AB-PMJAY & Othor Activities
- Prinllng and Stationery
- Protessionel F66s
- CSR Donatlon
- Financa cost
- Olhers

2,O4,74,453
38,93,809

1,62,50,6'13
1,53,000

56,200
1,12,96,993
4,92,85,OO2

10,93,532

23,13,82,254

1,81,755
22,75,31,098

(k) Loss on sal€ of investmenls or sssels
(l) Profruloss for tha year

?7,'18,35,779

Amount
(R3.1

Amounl
(Rr.l

I lncoma
(a) lncom€ trom insurers (lndisn & foreign)
(b) From othor3 (please speclfy)

- lncomc from non insuranca servic€s rendgrsd
- Olh6r lnt€rost
- Lisbility No Longgr Ragd. Writton Back

(c) lnvcalment lncome
(d) Profit on sal€ of inveslm€nk or assets

69,09,38,342

4,33.82,626
13,79,950

18,05,617
2.52,55,663

90,73,581 77,18,35,771

77 I

HERITAGE HEATTH INSURANCE TPA PW TID
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64,27,899
66.36,126
12,78,4$4

5,03,46,017
1,34,e2,851
4,40,96,394

39.29,965
78,23,X10

1,22,30,119



Schedule - 2, FORM TPA - 8-PL

Prollt and Loss Approprlation Account for the year ending 31st March,2024

fed Accou

HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PW IID
HEA|TAGE HAj.IH INSURANCE TPA P',/., .. ,
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\y\.-wuat.fi
OE Admtnbrauve olnaer /

Ll-Klu Ir, I l(LL LUI',Y

Amount
(Rs.l Particulars

Amount
(Rs.)Particulars

Profit Brouoht Forward 44,87,81,000Loss Brought FoMard
Profit for the year 22,75,31,098Loss for the year

13,72,00.000 Transfer from reservesDividend for the year
Loss Canied foMardTax on Dividend
Defened tax creditTransfer to Reserves

12,98,880Other allocations from proft
5,2 1,00,000Provision for taxation

20,29,690Defened tax liability
7,53,518Taxation of earlier year

48,29,30,010Proflt carried forward
67,63,12,098 Total 67,63,12,098Total -



Schedule - 3, FORM TPA - 8-BS

Brlanca Sheet 16 at 31st Mrrch.2024

Amount
1tu.)

Amounl
(R..)

Amount
(R!.)

Amount
(R..1Liabilities

s,43,33,01'1Euildmo / *op.rties Leass Ass6ts(Right ot u9€ Per lnd AS)5,00,00,000Authori.ed Capilal
2,1871,256 7 ,24,61,755Less Depreciation4,90,00,000lssued Capital

75,33,794Furnitu16 & Fxt!res4,90,00,000Paid up Capit6l
2'r,16,9s4 54,16 840L6ss D6pr6ciation59,95,70,173Reserv6s & Surplus

37 ,A1 52AAir Conditron€rsAmounla Due to
13,00 567 24,80,961Loss D6preciationa) lnsurers

b) Hospitals
El€ctfl cal lnstallationc) Doctors
L6ss Oepreciation6,7't ,7 1 ,842 6,71,71.842d) Others (Leese Liabilities P€r lnd AS)

2,09,61,958Offic€ EquipmentsSocurcd Loan
1,19,24,649 90 37,309Less Depreciation

Unrecured Loaa
5,87 93,431Comput€r Software
4.18 17,121 1,8S,76,310Loss Depreciation6 55,900Oelerred Tax Li.

66,06,743Motor VehrclesBank Overdralt
16,85,950 49,20,793Lass D€preciatjon

current Liabllity
lnv6stmonts4,60,55,491Sundry Creditors
Government Securities (Markel Value)Provisions
Loan & Debentu16 (Market Value)4,21,52,063 8,82,07,s54Others

49,92,09 339 49,92,09,339Othor lnvestments (lllark6t Valu6)

R6c€ryables
4.29,70,551From lnsur€rs

11 2A 82,067 '15,58,52,618Others

3,82,49,544C6sh E Bank Balancos
(Excluding FOR shown under olhet lnveslmenls)

80,46,05,/la8TOTAL80,,16,05,,t68TOTAL

-

-

I

-

-

-
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Schedule - 4

Schedule of the income recsived towards various activities during the FY 2023-2024

lncome / Remuneration
received during the FY

(Amt. INR in Lakhs)

Sr
No Description

4.020 82
1

Towards Health Services of the lndividual policies
issued by lndian lnsurers
Towards Health Services of the Group lnsurance
policies issued by lndian lnsurers 2,639.27

2

233.U3 Pr6-insurance medical examination

15.64
4

Towards Health Services in the foreign jurisdiction in
respecl of the policies issued by lndian lnsurers

433.835 Towards Non lnsurance Services rendered
6 Towards Servicing of policies issued by foreign lnsurers

Other income
(please specify accounting h6ad wise other income
received)

7

252.5lnvestment income
90.7 4Profit On Redemption of lnveslment
13 80Other lnterest
'18.06Liability No Longer Reqd. Written Back

7,718.36TOTAL

IIIII

* *
re co\.1c

HEffIAGE HANTH NSUMNCE TPA PW, i.IT
HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PW. I.TD
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Schedule - 5

Schedule of apportionment of Erpenses to various activities during the FY 2023-2024

BO
*

a eIe Accou

FERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PW I-TO

Ir-
L+E'

HERITAGE HEATTH INSURANCL'IP^ r, .. .

Cf,RTIFIED TRUE COPY

*

SI

No
Description

Expenses incuned during the FY
(Amt. INR in Lakhs)

I Health Services of the policies issued by lndian lnsurers 4,547.58

2
Health Services in the foreign jurisdiction in respect of
the policies issued by lndian lnsurers 1 15.05
Non lnsurance Services rendered 287 .57

4 Servicinq of policies issued by foreiqn lnsurers
5 Other Expenses lncuned - Depreciation 492.85

TOTAL 5,1143.05

KOL

l\/l--v u,rcJ'.41
olcf Artministntive oir(err/



Sch€dule - 6

1 Data of chrms rEived
Aen€frt Based Pollc€s Cashl€ss Claims ReimbuBeftern Chims Total

Claims Clairn6
Numbe, of

Chims
Number ot Claims

n 22,m.(m 2,71,872 40,61,98,14,737 1.49,346 6.99.43.08.435 24,21.2& 47,61,6,n,172

2 fuia ol Sellled Cbrrns in

3 Oala ol setll€d

Ocrcnptirl
(to b.

tlE dab c{
r@ipl c,
CHm)

B€nefil Bas€d Ctaims Cashbss Claimg Reimburs€rnefll Claims Toral

Cl-rB Cbnlts
Numb€r of Claims

d.te of reoid 91.266 4.85.96.82.430 57.260 2.41 .24,T,516 1.€.526 7,30,20.20.946

B€lrEer' 1 - 3
Mortfls

3,635 32,@,78,n6 9.672 73.m.32,5{4 13.307 1 .05.@.1 1 .320

Ectv/een 3 ' 6
111 1.2U 9.17,10327 1,755 13,m,51.436

Morc than 6
monttu

156 128,84.0m 394 2,N 13,321 550 4,0s,01 324

Oadnbn
(lo b.

It (ble oa

Cl6im)

EerEft Bas€d Claims Cashb$ Claims Remtulsemern Clarms Total

Clairns Clairns
Nuhbe, of Clatr6 Number of Chims

da& .f r@ipt
ol cleim

15 15.m.0m 18.,tO,563 27.15.32,96,043 52.945 93,86,57,885 18.93,513 2a.G.34,53,928

BglrE€n 1 - 3 3&2 24.46,6,497 7 965 31,35,56,821 10,967 55,81,57,318

BdEs 3 - 5
350 4,64 75,778 1,O3) 5,53,64,443 1.389 10,22,40,631

Mo.6 tlai 6
54 1,29,,t{,313 150 79.39.904 ru 2.@.U.721

O€6crirrs!
(to ba

Cleim)

B€nefi Based Claims Cashbss Cbims Reimbursemenl Clams

Chims Cbnns
Number of Cbrms Number ol cbnns

&t of r6c.i, 15 15.00.m0 19.31.819 32,01,28,78,473 1,r0205 3.34.10,96,{O1 20.42.039 35.X9.54,7 4,474

B€t'sr I - 3
6.637 * 54.79.273 17.47 1 04,95,8S,36 24 274 1,61,50,6a,638

Bdt!,€€rr 3 - 6 821 4.2'16,$7 15.m.75.180 3,14 n.2.92,67

210 2,58,32,313 511 3,50,53,?32 751 6.17.86.5,{5

Chrn6 n

IIERITAGE HEALTH tN5u r,,1". -

It- *\- CERTIFITDTRUE COPY \y;,rm-*,

3,53.41,109



Benefrl Based Ctaims Cashless Claims Reimbu.sGmenl Claims
D6cri irn

(lo bG

tr. data ol
radd oa

Cbm)

CLrrs Clairns
Number of Clam3

1.290 607.87,m 3.959 20 02.18,323 5,249 26,10,G5,61 9

Bct*En 1 - 3
795 14,17,16,654 3.O17 21.79.81.56 3.812 36,56,98.158

279 2,18,$,765 991 9,41,77,146 1,770 11.60.70.911

More than 6
168 1,44,45,619 525 5,56,31,454 693 7,@,Tt,O73

5 olChims in

6. Data o, Claifils in PoiEies rc€ornmerl# fo.

7. fute of CbrrB in

D.!.rBioo
(lo b.

trE &tr ol

Cbm)

a€rEfil Based Cldms Rermhrrs€rftE t Chims -fotal

ChiIls CHiE
Nurnber of Cbirns

del€ of r€cairt
of cl6im

5 5.m.0@ 1,97.781 1,64.99,70,737 8.868 30.49.50,458 2.06.6&r 1.96.54.21.595

8€l'reen I - 3
2 2,m,0m 1.X7 16,52,93,710 6.401 32,23,19,51 7.670 $.74.43,674

Belv/!€n 3 - 6 536 3,57 80,015 2 564 16,58,75,019 3.104 20.16,55.034

Mq€ than 6
1 90 30 065 an 7.54.16 084 1 062 9.44.46.153

HERJTAG8 }IEAIIH IIISURANCT TPA PW. tIU,

B€rEfit aas€d Cbir6 Reimburs€rient Chn's

Numbcr ot Claims

D€.crBin
(!o b.

tll. dab ol

Cbim)

Number of
CbirB Cbims

1.$,491 1,58,91,80,441 4 90S 10.47.32.535 2,01.46 1,69.44.15,976
d.te of r€cei)l

5 5,m,m

1.75.77,62 3.344 10,43.68 4&t 3.858 12.21.45.516
Bet$re€n 1 - 3

2 2,(x),CXD 172

1 34,86,250 1.5n 7,16,97,a73 1834 8.55,84,1?3

45.84,446 304 1,97,a4,634 3@ 2.43.69.040
More 0un 6

65

HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PW LT

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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8

9 Data of Chrns

10 tuh of Chilru

of lndividual

ol Tcrd Polic€s

oes.ndlon
(o b€

the date ol

Claim)

B€n€fd Based Claims Cashl€ss Claims Rembursement Claims TCt

Cbams Cbims Number of Chims Numbor of Cltims ArYlount of Claims

687 6.92.21.733 1,2()8 8,56,06.00{ 1 895 15,$,27,797

Bdweql I - 3
107 1,12.62,473 8 2,$,n,c6 106 3.64.90.8S9

8€lf,een 3 - 6
10 11,b.617 19 14,2,61 n t2.4.m

64.11.337 6 2,71,911 u 66,83,248

Delcridbo
(io b€

ttE &le of
rocripl of
Cbim)

B€rEfii aased Claims Cashless Clarms Rermhrrs€meot Clalms

Number of
Claimg Claims

NumberofChrms Numbea of Claims Number o{ Chims

wihh I

of claim

1,70,9G 3,n,12,21,7* 5,23,99,34 1.71ru 3,24,6,21.142

B€t\ ,€on 1 - 3
196 1,9,16,327 1,067 2.73,O3,662 1.263 1.64,79,9€S

E€tu,rcn 3 ' 6
21 2.14.52 102 36.56,8S 123 8,71,117

Mor6 than 6
13 14 31,604 16 7.13,7U x 21,45,384

D6cdni,l
(lo be

th€ datG of

Cbim)

Beneft &sed Chims Cashlcis Chrms Remburserned Cbrrls Total

Cb.ns Cbints
Number ot Claims Numb€r of Clairns Number ol Cbin6

dat€ of raceipt
of claim

1,71,595 3,30,04,46,531 3,504 13,80,05 408 1.75,0{x} 3,€,84,51,93S1

B.r'r'€.n 1 ' 3 303 3.0A.39,200 1,366 5.29.31.684 1,6@ 8.37.70.844

g€lv,r€n 3 - 6
31 36.4,1 200 121 54 7a 506 152 91,2,715

Mor€ th6n 6
41 2. I85.@5 63 8a 28 636

HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PW LTD

t-
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

74.42.941

HERITAGE HEATH II{SURANCE TPA PW LTD.

\r*"%ffiJ



Schedule - 7

1. Oireclors Report - As per Annexure ' | " (Enclosed)

2. Auditors Report including audited financial and 8ll notes, schedules to audited financials
- As perAnnexure' ll ' (Enclosed)

Undertaking from Registered TPA Company

It is hereby declared that the particulars fumished wilh respecl Annual Reporl of our TPA Company in
Form TPA - I and Schedule 1 to 7 there under towards various activities of the TPA Company during
the FY 2023 - 202i1'{ere examined, and are true and conect.
It is also declared tha( the TPA Comp€ny did not receive any olher income or rBmuneralion
from any other sources other thsn the one that is declared in the above Schedule.

Dete: 1 110612021 For and on behalf of
(Heritage Health lnsurance TPA Pvt. Ltd.)

Place: Kolkata

( Sunil Kumar Parakh - Direclor)

l\A^^-V UrG,h
(Manash chakrabortv - )*o, i

ri-1 I

'.<.\
oD/,

4\\
i)t
'//

Certiflcate from the Statutory Auditors of the TPA Company

Certified that the above infomation about linancials fumished in annual report and Schedules 1 to 5 therein
by Heritaoe Health lnsurance TPA Pvt. Ltd. is as extracted from lhe transaciions of the Heritage Health lnsur8nce TPA Pvt. Ltd
for Financial Year 2023_12021.

Dale:14/0612024 For P.C. Boral I Co. ,Chartered Accountants, FRN 304080E

Place: Kolkata

srfrr/(
S. K. Boral
Pmprietor
Memb. No. 05142,1, UDIN;2,1051,|2,IBKEXXC3954

KOLKATA
? *BORAL &
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HERITAGIi HEALTH INSURANC[ TPA PRIVATE LIMI'TED
CIN: U85 I 95WB | 998PTC088562
J, NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD
KOLKATA 7OO OOI

An n exu re-l

NOTICE is hereby given that 25'h Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Heritage Health lnsurance TPA

Private Limited will be held on Tuesday, I ld'June, 2024 at I1.30 AM it the Registered Office ofthe Cornpany

situated at 3, Netaji Subhas Roa4 Kolkata 700 001 to transact lollowing:

Ordinary Business

To receive. consider and adopt audited Profit and Loss Statement for financial year ended on 3l:t
March, 2024 and Balance Sheet as on that date together with Notes, Cash Flow Statement forming part

thereofand the Auditors' Report and Directors' Report thereon.

To consider and approve interim dividend of 80% i.e. Rs 8/- per Equity Share already paid in Augusl

2023 and dividend of 120% i.e. Rs l2i- per Equity Share proposed to be paid as Final Dividend, for

fi ancial year 2023-24, subject to deduction oftax at source.

To appoint Statutory Auditors ofthe company for the further period of 5 years frotn financiai vear 202.,-

25 and fix the remuneration. The retiring auditor. Messers P C Boral & Co., (Rega. No.304080t)

Chaftered Accountants being eligible, ofler themselves for re-aPpointment.

Special Business

To consider and if lhought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

"Resolved rhat Dr Utpal Naresh Patel (DlN: 06882795) who was appointed as an Additional Directot oI
the Cornpany within the rneaning ofsection 161 ofthe Contpanies Act, 2013 on anrl fronl Saturdal'. j"r

February, 2024 and who shall cease to hold said oflice on thc conclusiorr oi'ensuing Anrtull Ccn:ral

Meeting and who being eligible has oflered himself for appointment for futlher pe'riod. be and is heleb)

appointed as tlre Director ofthe Contpany not liable to retire by rotation."

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Ileritage Ilcalth lnsurance TPA Priyatc Limitcd

.1

Kolkata
l Srr' May, 202,1

L.-t-
Sunil Kumar Parakh
DIN:07806636
Direclor & CEO

tes:o
L A member entitle(l to attcnd ard yo(e i:t lhe rneeling is crtitled to xppoint a I'rc\y to atlcn(l tlnd

Uot€ instcad of himself/hcrself and thc l)r'o\y need rot bc a m€Ilrber of the Cr)orpan]. 'l'he proxics,
in order to bc effective, should howevel be deposited at the Registered Olficc of thc (lornpany not
less than -18 hours befole the comnrencement of thc lvleeting. A person can act as pfor1" on behalf
of mrmbers oot ercecding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregale not more than 107. of the total
sharc capital o[ (he Conrpanl-

2. An ExplanatorT Statcment pursua[t to Stctiou 102(l) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
Special Business to bc lransactcd at thc Iucetiog is annered lrcreto.

J.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 20I3.

Item No.4

Dr Utpal Naresh Patel was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on and from

Saturday, 3'd February, 2024 following provisions of Section l6l of the Companies Act, 2013. He

will cease to hold said office on conclusion of your ensuing Annual General lr'leeting. He bcing

eligible has offered himself for re-appointment as a Director of the Company tbr funher period.

Your Directors commend his re-appointment as a Director of the Company not liable to retire by

rotation. Provisions of Section 160 of the Act are not applicable to a private limited company.

Resolution proposed is meant for aforesaid purpose. None of the Directors is concerned or
interested in said ordinary resolution.

For tleritage Health lnsurance TPA Private Limited

L*r-
Srr nil Krrmar Par:rkh
DIN:07806636
Director & CEO



HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85 I 95WB I 998PTC088562
3. NETAJI SUBHAS ROAT)
KOLKATA 7OO OOI

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO TTIE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 25th Annual Report together with profit and
Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for financial year ended on 3l'r March, 2024 and
the Balance Sheet as on that date and Notes forming part thereof.

Basis of preparation of financial statements, performance and future outlook

These financial statemenrs have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard (lnd AS), under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued there after. Accounting policies have been consistently applied
except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. As
the year-end figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest digits, the figures
reported for the previous quarters might not always add up to the year end figures reponed
in this statement.

Performance for financial year 2023-24 ofyour Company has been as follows:

Financial Year 2023-24 2022-23
(Rs in thousand)

Total Income
Total Expenditure

Profit before tax
Profit after Tax

: 7 ,71 ,835.78
: 5,44,304.69

2,27,531 .09
1.72.647 .88

7,87.534.29
5,46,136.56

2,41,397 .73
1.83.466.4s

while Total Income for FY 2023-24 has decreased by Rs. I 5.69g.5'l thousand (2%)
compared to that of immediately preceding year, profit before tax and profit after tax have
been lower by Rs. t3,866.64 thousand (-5.7 5%) and Rs. l0,grg.57 thousand (-5.90%)
respectively. conespondingly the eaming per share has also decreased to Rs. 35)3 fr<-rm
Rs. 37.44 for financial year 2023-24.

Your Directors following its Policy to suitably reward its shareholders, have recommended
final Dividend of 120o/o i.e. Rs l2l- per Equity Share for financial year 2023-24 subject to
your approval at ensuing Annual General Meeting. This Dividend together with Interim
Dividend of Rs. 8/- (80%) per Equiry Share already paid in August. 2021, total to 200%o i.e.
Rs. 20/- per Equity Share lor flnancial year 2023-24.



HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Directors' Report (Contd...)

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Your Directors, in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), state that:

a) in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

b) accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and judgments and estimates
made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

c)

d)

e)

proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concem basis and

have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Barring unforeseen circumstances,
promising.

future outlook of your Company appears to be

Your Company an IRDAI Licensed Third Party Administrator within the meaning of IRDAI
(TPA - Health Services) Regulations, 2001 by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (Third Party Administrators - Health Services) Regulations, 2016,
hereinafter referred to as IRDAI Regulations] is presently rendering TpA services to
insurance companies, both in the Public and Private Sector.

Your Company is a Service Provider. Hence, provisions relating to conservation of energy
and technology absorption are not applicable. Pa(iculars of foreign exchange eamings and
outgo are given in Notes forming part of audited financial statements. As required by
Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, Annual Retum has been hosred on
your Company's website: www.heritaqehealthtpa.com. Policies and systems for intemal
control including financial and risk management are adequate and commensurate with size
and level of operations of your company. Provisions relating to Secretarial Audit are
presently not applicable to your Company. The Company is not accepting any deposits.
There has not been any change in Authorised capital ofthe company during the year. There
has not been any material change and/or commitment affecting financial position of your
Company between end of financial year 2023-24 and date of this Report. None of the
regulators or courts or tribunals passed any order thereby impacting going concem, status
or operations in future of your company. several matters including those provided at
Section 134(3) of the companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with relevant provisions of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 have been dealt in audited financial statements and
Notes forming part thereofand thus have not been included herein again, for brevity.



HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMI'TET)

Directors' Report (Contd,.,)

Directors Name Meeting attended

Mr Shishir Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00084004) .+

Dr Sushil Kumar Mishra (DIN:00062052) * I

Mr Debal Kumar Banerji (DIN: 03529129) 4

Mr Sunil Kumar Parakh (DIN: 07806636)

Dr Utpal Naresh Patel (DIN: 06882795) **

Disclosures under IRDAI Regulations particularly Regulation 23 read with schedule
II(2)(z) thereof dealing with Corporate Governance Norms.

Your Board hereby state that it has inter alia -

a) ensured that true and correct information only are provided to IRDAI.
b) ensured that proper due diligence is made before submission ofany data,/information

including information about key managerial personnel of your compa'y to IRDAI.
c) put in place systems for monitoring of complaint disposal and to ensure that

conective actions taken wherever necessarv.

Your Company has transferred unspent CSR amount for FY 2023-24 for an ongong project
to a separate bank account in April 2024 i.e.within a period of thirty days from the date of
completoin of the Financial Yeaq in compliance of Sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the
said Act. An Annual Report in compliance of Companies Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy Rules 2014 is enclosed and marked as Annexure'A'

*Ceased to be Director on and from I't July,2023.
+*Appointed as Additional Director on and from 3'd February, 2024.

None of your Directors is liable to retire by rotation. Non-Executive Independent Director,
Dr. Sushil Kumar Mishra (DIN: 00062052) ceased to be Director of the Company on and
from l't July, 2023. Your Directors placed on record sincere appreciation for invaluable
contributions made by Dr Mishra during his association with the Company. your Company
appointed Dr. Utpal Naresh Patel, a MBBS, aged about 63 years, as an Additional Director
as per provisions of Section 161(l ) of the Companies Act, 2013 on and from 3'd February
2024. Dr. Patel will cease to hold his office at conclusion ol forthcoming Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and being eligible has offered himself for appointment as Director of the
company for further period. Your Directors commend appointmenr of Dr. patel as a
Director of the company for further period not retiring by rotation as is inlerest of your
company and for the purpose, a resolution has been included in the Notice ofthe following
AGM.

During financial year 2023-24, four meetings of your Directors were held on 13th May,
2023, l2th August, 2023, 9th November, 2023, and 3'd February, 2024 afi, they were
attended by the Directors as follows.



r)

HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Directors' Report (Contd...)

d) ensured at all times that there is no conflict of interest of your Company with any
other insurance or insurance related activities or business.

e) overseen from time to time -
i) claim settlement process as per Guidelines issued by insurers concemed.
ii) time frames/Tumaround Time/processes with respect to various matters of

TPA business.

iii) policies with respect to information technology of the Company.

ensured that the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) of your company has requisite
qualifications, who is responsible for complying with all regulatory and statutory
requirements stipulated either in the IRDAI Regulations and/or other statutory
provisions applicable. The CAO reports to your Board periodically, not less than two
times in a financial year, about status of all compliances and will continue to put in
place procedures and systems to obviate non-compliances.

s) ensured that Dr Utpal Naresh Patel, MBBS, an independent director, complying with
the criteria specified in IRDAI Regulations is having adequate experience in the
field of health care. With his vast knowledge in the field of medicine and medical
practice he has been helping to put in place internal controls ofyour company and

h) ensured that your company has in place effective mechanism for intemal audit in as
much as the same is carried out by a firm of Chartered Accountants and their Reports
placed before the Board and discussed.

Related Party Transactions

Audited Statement of accounts contain disclosures as per Ind AS - 24 (Refer Note l5 (ii) -
Related Party Disclosures to statement of Accounts). your company has neither given
guarantees to nor made long term investments with related parties. Transactions with related
parties have been in ordinary course of business of your company and at arm's length and
hence details thereofhave not been given in Form AOC-2.

Pa(iculars of Fellow Subsidiaries, Enterprises in which Directors have significant
influence, Key Managerial Personnel and all transactions your company had with said
related parties are given in audited financial statements.

Your Board is responsible for appointment of statutory Auditors of the company. your
Board is also responsible to ensure that all Directors of the company comply with all
applicable statutory provisions including those ofthe companies Act, 2013. A copy of this
Directors' Report will form part of Annual Report, being Form TpA-g specified at
Regulation l9(9) of the IRDAI Regulations.

Statutory Auditors Report and their Re-appointment

Report of the Auditors, including references made therein to the Notes forming part of the
Statement of Accounts, are self-explanatory.



HERITAGE HEALTH INST-]RANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITEI)

Directors' Report (Contd...)

Current tenure of Statutory Auditors, Messers P C Boral & Co., (Regn. No. 304080E)
Chartered Accountants will come to an end on conclusion of forthcoming 25th AGM.
Starutory Auditors however being eligible and satisfuing all etigible criteria, have expressed
their willingness to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors ofthe Company for further period
of 5(five) years beginning after conclusion of said 25th AGM of the Company. Being in the
interest of your Company, your Directors recommend that Statutory Auditors are re-
appointed.

Disclosure about Employees

For financial year 2023-24, Director & Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Sunil Kumar Parakh
only received remuneration (evaluated as per provisions of the Income Tax Act, 196l and
Rules framed thereunder), which has been in excess of Rs. 102 lakhs per year. Requisite
information following provisions of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules,20l4) are as follows:

Notes:

1. Nature of Employment is Contractual and terms and conditions as per Company's Rules
more fully specified in Letter of Appointment.

2. Remuneration includes salary, allowance, etc. and monetary value of other perquisites
computed on the basis of Income Tax Act and Rules framed thereunder.

3. Not a relative ofany Director. Hence, Rule 5(2)(iii) ofaforesaid Rules is not applicable.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the support received from all
concemed.

On behalfolthe Board of Directors of
Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Limited

Name
Age
(years)

No. of
Shares

held

Desi$alior/ Nature
ofD'rti€s

Cross
Remuncration

(Rs.)
Qualificalion

Experien
ce (years)

Date of
Coftmen
cemenl
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employnl

enl

Previous
Employment
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held

Sunil
Kumar
Paralih

58 Yrs Nil 1.67.M.400t-
B.Com {Hons).
ACA. ACMA 29

t8d
Januar).

2005

Aulomotive
Ltd. (Ceneral

Manager-
Financ€)

Kolkata
S K Bajoria
DIN: 00084004
Director

L,-t-
Sunil Kumar Parakh
DIN: 07806636
Director & CEO18th May,2024

Direclor & Chief
Ex€culive Oflicer,
Overall Operation



Elir{uA/iJ !r-trLrr\r rri\ \_.:rt\ A\_trvttt.,J ftrttlytM rAl1r t f lnE l,r_rAl(l, s KLrt KI }trl(
FINANCTAL YEAR (FY) 2023-24

i. Briefoutline on CSR Policy ofthe Compan): Thc Company s CSR Polic) is ro punuc acrivities sp€cified in
Schedulc Vll of$e AcL \vith I'ocus on education. hcalth. hl-giehe
&1d environmcnl in lixalitkli \vhere it opciate. cilher on its ona or
through lmplemcnting Agenc)'. lfthe unspent amount rclats to im
ongoing projed. mentioned in Schedulc Vl!. ir is n-anslenrd lo a
Special Accounl openr.d b1 dre Companl. in accordance $irh
Provisions of Sccond ltDviso to Section ll5(5 ) of the Companiclt
AcL 2013.

2. Composition oICSR Comminee

st. \am€ of Director
Designation / Nature of

Provide rhe crccuti\e summa,a alcng with \veb-link{s)
of Impact Asscssment of CSR Projecrs carried out in
pursuanc€ ofsub-rule (3) oirule 8. ifapplicablc.

(a) Average net prol'itofthe Company as per Sub-section
(5) of Section ll5,

(b) Trvo percent oiatciage neI prolil ofthe Compan] as
per Sub-secrion (5) ofSecrion 135

lc) Surplus adsing out oi the CSR Projccts or
proSfiunmcs or acti!tties ofthe previous tlnanctal lears.

Number of meetings of
CSR Committce held during

the year

ie lthl!)l.c(nn

Not Applicablc

Rs 1964.98 Lacs

Rs 39.30 t cs

Nil

Number of mectings of
CSR Committee attended

du rin the

I

l

(d) Amounr required to bc set-orl for the financial year. Nil
ifanr

(e) Toral CSR obligation for rhe financial )ear l(b)+(c)- Rs 39.30 tacs
(d)1.

(a) Amour,t spcnt on CSR Froieds (both Ongoing Nit
Project and orher rhan Ongoing Proicct).

(b) Amount spent in Administrati!e Ovcrhetds. Nil

(c) Amount spent on lmpact Assessmenl. ifapplicable_ Nil

(d) Total amoun, spenl for the Financial year Nil
(aF(bH,rl.

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for lhe Financial year:

Amount tins nt in Rs in lacs

i) lS f Saioria. Chairman Non-Executive Director I I

ii) lD K Banerji. Member Non-Executive Director I I

Total Amoulrt trensferr€d to Uospenl
CSR AccouDt as per Sub-section (6) of
Section lJ5.

TotalAmount Sp€nt
for th. Finencial
Yesr (Rs in lrcs)

D3!a aft.r=:Iet

to sny fund specified under Scltedule
VII as per second proviso to Sub-s€ction (5| ofsection l35.

Amount trrnsferred

Nir Ri 39.30 Lacs 23.O{.202.1 Nit

Provide the NetFlink(s) whcrc Composirion of CSR
Committee. CSR Polic) ard CSR Projecls approved b!
the board ar. discloscd on lhe website oflhc Compa,.r)-



L,xcess amount lbr s€t-off. if
Partic{rlar

Rs 39.30l.acs

Sl. No. Amount (Rs in hc')

(i) T$o pcrcent 0l-aYemge net protlt oflhc Conrpanl as per Sub-scction (5) ofS.:clion 135

tii) Totalamount for the ljinancial Year

{ iii) Excess amount spenr lor tle Financial Ycar l(ii){i)l
Surptus ansrng ou ofthe CSR projcc$ or pr)gmmmes or activitres ofthe Drevtous Financiai
Ye3Is. if an.

\il
\ll

Nit

l! Nrr

Dctails olUnspenr Corporale Social Responsibilit) amount for $c preceding three Financial Yca$:

I l 1 8

Amcunt transferrcd to a
Fund rs spccilied [ndet
Schldul. Vll as per sccond
proliso to Sub-scction (5)
ofSectioo 135, if rn1'

st. Pre.eding
Finsncisl
\ ear(s)

Amoun!
trrrtsf€rred to
Unspent CSR
Account undar
Sub-section (6)
of Scctio[ lJ5
(Rs ir lecs)

Bslance
Amounl in
Unspcrt CSR
Account undcr
Suh.scction
(6) of S.ction
135 (Rs in
la.sl

Amount
Spcot in the
Finencial
Yclr (Rt irl
lecs)

Amounl (Rs
in lacs)

Date of
Transfer

Amo6nt
ramrining
to b. spcot
io
succ..ding
Finrncial
Years (Rs
in iacs)

Deficienc!. if
eny

FY-2t-2: l:.50 Lacs NIL N 21.50 Lacs
t,Y-23-24 19.30 Lacs Nil. NIL 39.30 l-acs

-

I

!l'

whether an) capilal assets have bccn creatcd or acquired throu8h Corporale Social Responsibilil) amount sp€nt rn thc
Financial Ycar:

Yes o No

lfY er enter the number ofCapital assgs crearedr acquirrd

i:umish the dclails rclating b such asscl(s) so crsated or acquired throlgh Corpo.alc Social Responsibilit).amount spent
in the Financial Ycar:

Detaiis of enlity/ Authontt/ beneficiary
the regislared on ner

{l r r{r

Specit' the resson(s). if thc Compan) has l'ailcd ro
spend t\vo per cenl ofthe avc.agc net profit as per Sub-
section (5) of Section 135

Apprcvals imd or pcrmission relating to lhc Projct on \rhich thc
Compan) intcnd $ending CSR monies arc Icr to bc received.

{tl (5) 
I

(6)

Registrrtion Nrm€

flumbcr, if
bpnliceblc

Rcgistered

address

S K Bajoria
Chairman CSR Committee
(DlN: 000E4004)

t\:'
d K Banerji I
Drrcctor u.J Mrdbcr CSR Com:nine
{DlNr0l529l29)

-r'24/'

No.

Shorl p.rti(ulars
of the prop.rty or
.siet(si li cludinS
complete rddress
a{d lot.aioo ofthe
proprrtv I

pin Coac of

ftc rroptrts-.

fr.ss.tG)
I

Amounl
of CSR

Amount
spent

I

D{te oi
craetion

Kolkata
lE h t\|ay. 2024

Amounr a!arlable for set off in succeeding Financral Years I( iii).( iv)l
l

rsR



Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of Heritage Health lnsurance TpA
Private Limited ("the company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 3j 2024,lhe
Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive lncome, the cash Flow
statement and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the companies Act, 2013,
as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company
as at March 31, 2024, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

ln compliance with lnsurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act 1 999 (4 of 1999) and
IRDAI (TPA-Health Services) Regulation, 2016 it is certified that the company has TpA-Health
service Licence No 008 Dated: 13.02.2023 valid from 21.03.2023 to 20.03.2026 and the
company have been complying with relevant applicable provisions of the aforesaid Act and
Regulation as amended to date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements under the provisions of the
companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation ofthese financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Heritage Health lnsurance TPA Private Limited



cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounling unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whelher due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentifyand assessthe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating

BO
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effectiveness of such controls.



. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclustons are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events ln a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (,,the Order',), issued by
the central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whrch to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance sheet, the statement of profit and Loss including the statement of
Other Comprehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 201S, as amended;
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March

31,2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
these financral statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report;

(S) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 31 to the financial

statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long{erm contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either

from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of

funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall,

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otheruise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
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provided by management under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any

materiai misstatement.

The final ancj interim dividends for the previous year declared and paid by

the Company during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to

the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

As disclosed in Note 15 to the financial statements for the year, the Board

of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which

is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting. The dividend declared/proposed for payment is rn accordance with

section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

Based on our examination on test basis it was ensured that the Company

used accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which has a

feature of recording of audit trail (Edit Log) facility and the same has operated

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. ln
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature

being tampered with

ForPCBoral&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 3O4O8OE

3r &,r/
S K Boral
Proprietor
Memb. No: 051424

UDIN: 2405 I424BKEXWU I 59 I
Place: Kolkata
Date: I 8th May,2024
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HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED
Auditor's report (contd.)

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph I under the heading "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements" of our report of even date

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(REFERRED TO rN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

i) a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property plant & equipment (vis Computer, Office
equipment and Furniture & Fixture)
(B) The Company has malntained proper record showing full particulars of its
intangible asset.

The Company do not own any immovable properties. Hence the question of title deed
does not arise.

The Company has not revalued its property plant & equipment and its intangible asset
during the year.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 & rules made
there under

b)

c)

d)

e)

ii) a)

iii)

iv)

The Company is rendering services and do not have any stocks. Hence we are not
commenting on this clause.

b) During the year the company has not applied for working capital loan. Hence we are
not commentinB on this clause.

During the year the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, LLPS or any other parties Hence we are not commenting on this clause.

There is no loans, investments and guarantees provided in connection with a loan as referred
to in section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence we are not commenting on this
clause.

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public. Hence we are
not commenting on this clause.
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According to the information and explanation given to us the property plant &
equipment of the Company have been physically verified during the year by the
management and no material discrepancies between the book records and the
physical inventory have been noticed.



vii) a)

vi)

v iii)

ix)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed to maintain any cost records for the Company under Sub-section 1 of Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is generally regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues, which are
applicable to it viz. Provident Fund, ESl, lncome Tax, Goods & Service Tax and
Professional Tax, with the appropriate authorities and nothing ls pending on account
of dispute at the last day of financial yea r.

b) As reported to us there are no statutory dues as referred to clause vii(a) which are
not being deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information & explanation to us there are no transaction which were not
recorded in the books of accounts but disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessment. Hence we are not commenting on this clause.

The Company has not taken any loan or other borrowings during the year. Hence question of
repayment of loan or interest does not arise. Hence we are not commenting on the whole of
this cla use.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue/ private placement, hence we
are not commenting on this clause.

b) There are no reports under Sub section 12 of Section 143 of the Companies Act have
been filed by the auditor in form ADT 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the
Companie's (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government.

The Company is not a Nidhi company, hence we are not commenting on this clause.

As per the books and records produced and information explanation given to us all the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 1gg and 177 0f the
companies Act,2013 where applicable and the details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statement (refer note 35 to the financial statement) as required by
the accounting standard and Companies Act, 2013.

The company has an internal audit system which is carried on by chartered accountant firm
which is fully commensurate with the size and nature of business a nd the report of the internal
auditors were properly dealt with by the statutory auditor.

As per the books and records produced and information explanation given to us the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them. Hence compliance with the provision of section 192 of the companies Act, 2013 does
not a rise.

The company has not conducted any non-banking financialor housing finance activities hence
not required to be registered U/S 45 -tA of the Reserve Bank of tndia Act 1934.

x)

xi) a)

xvi)

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the year.



Audito/s report (contd.)

xvii) The company has not ever incurred any cash losses, hence we are not commenting on this

clause.

xviii) Statutory Auditor has not tendered any resignation during the Financial Year, hence the clause

is not aPPlicable to this ComPanY.

xix) On the basis of financial analysis of books & records produced and the information and

explanation given to us by the board of director etc the auditor is of the opinion that no

material uncertainty exist as on the date of audit report and company is capable of meetlng

its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and wtren they fall due within a period of

one year from balance sheet date.

xx) corporate social Responsibility expenses under the head other expenses (Note no. 27 referred

to accounts) is Rs. 39,29,965/- provided u/s 135 ofthe companies Act, 2013 (The Act), towards

corporate social Responsibility which has not been transferred within the year for an ongoing

project and the unspent amount has been kept in a separate bank account in April'2024 i.e.

within a period of 30 days from the date of the com pletion of the financial yea r, in compliance

of sub section 6 of section 135 of the Act.

Unspent CSR amount relatinB to the year 2OZL-22 amounting to Rs.22,5O,\821-, tra nsferred to

specified bank account for an ongoing project undertaken through lmplementing Agency is yet

to be spent.

xxi) Since the company has no subsidiaries hence question ol consolidated financial

statement does not arise. Hence we are not commenting on this clause.

ForPCBoral &Go.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 3()4O8OE

Stt &"r/
S K Boral
Proprietor
Memb. No: 05 1424

UDIN: 2405l424BKEXWUl 591

Place: Kolkata

Date: lSth May,2024
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HERITAGE HEALTH INSURANCE TPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Auditor's report (contd.)

Annexure B to the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of Heritage Health lnsurance TPA Private Limited

Report on the lnternal Financial Controts under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
'143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Heritage Health lnsurance TPA Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2024 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements based on our audit. we conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section
143(1 0) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
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Auditor's report (contd.)

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these
financiai statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

*
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Auditor's report (contd.)

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the lCAl.

ForPC Boral &Co.
Chartercd Accountants
FRN 301080F1

s r*orl
S K Boral
Proprietor
Memb. No: 05 1424

UDIN: 2405 I 4248KEXWU I 59 I
Place: Kolkata

Date: l Sth May,2024
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Particulars Notcs 3r-Mar-24 or-Apr-22

4
5
6

7
r6

ASSETS
(r) Non-curr€nt assets
(a) Propefty. plant and equipment
(b) Other Intangible Assets
( c ) Rigbt of Use Assets
(d) Financial ass€ts

(i) Otier financial assets
(e) Deferred ta.,( assets (net)
0 Non-current tar assets (neo

2r,855.9r
r6,976.3r
72,46r.76

13,888.61

25,789.3o
32,669.22
84,s7s.s2

r8,094.89
936-94

24'334.93

3?,474.o3
8,728 85

r5.587.19
87o.oo

r.25.r82,5q 1.62.o65.87Total non-current assels

(2) C\trrent os8€ts
(a ) Ena[cial assets

(i) Inr$tm€nts
(ii) Trade receil,sbles
(iii) cash and cash equiElents
(iv) Baol balan€s other than (iii) above
(v) Oth€r financial assets

(b )Cunent Tax Assets (Neo
c ) Other current assets

8

lo
tl
7
\2
13

4,62,968.29
7r,o43.34
38,249.54
35,2r9.85

r,o2t.20
65,r()7.93

5,8r2.73

4,37,oO7.2r
39,r20.05
40.582.96
32,223.89

750.99
60,o96.9r
2,8o5.38

3,46,931.86
24,52r.O4
t7,530.43
3r!509.11

521.58
48,562.6r

7,625.66
Tota] curr€nt assets 6.79,422.88 6,r2.S87.:19
Total assets 8.o4.605.47 7.74,65:1,26

49,OOO.OO

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1 ) Equity
(a) Equity share capital
ft) Ot}ler equitY

49,OOO.OO
5,99,570.17

49,oOo.Oo
5.65,421.16

6.48,s70.r7Total equity

6 67,\7t.84

655 9()

7'7,913.28 67.24s.J7

Uabilities
(2) Non{urrent liabilities
f a) Financial liabilities

(i) t€ase Liabilities

O) Deferred Tax Liabilities

Total non-current liabiiities 67.827.71 7'7,913.28 67.24s.:t7

(3) Curr€Et li&biliti€s
(a) f inancial liabiliti€s

(i) kase Liabilities
(ii) Trad€ payables

Total Outstandrn8 dues of Micro and Small Enterpnses

Total outstanding dues ofCreditors other than Micro
and Small Enterpris€s

(iii) oth€r financial liabilities
(b ) Other cunent liabilities
(c ) Employee Benefit Obligations

18
r9

20

20,3OO.n

ro,\73-26

ro,o63.27

25,792.39
r4.837.38

7,O40.49

18,762.7o

1o,557.37

9,423.06

33,344.o1
6,838.ro

3,393.58

14,512.34

9?4.66

2O,OO2.5r

13,691.70
2,?48.22

r,516.69

53.4J6.r2Total cunent liabilities 88.2o7.56 8",318.82
8.o.l.6os.t7 a.'74.653.26 6.29.2Or.29Totat equity and Iiabilitics

Notcs forming part ofthe Iinancial statements

I

HeritaS€ Healrh lnsurance TPA Private Limited
Bala[ce sheet as at March 3r, 2024

This B rhe starem.nr of Pmfir & Lo6s lefcrrcd
ro in our EPorr of re. d.te

3 rcbora!

Attached Notes form an int€gral pan of$e Finanrial Stalement

(All amounts in Rupees in thousands unl€ss otherwise stated)

on h.h,lfofrhe Ro,rdS K Boral
Mem. No. 051424

For and oD behalfof
PCBorrl&Co.
FRN So4o8oE
Chertered Accountant!
UDIN r 24osr4z4BKEXWUr59r
Xolkata , ralh May,2024

I ' ,--t-
sunil Kumar Parakh

(DIN: 07406636)
Director & CEO
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Particul rs

I
II
III
TV

Revenue fiom operations
Other income
Total Income (I+II)
Expenses
(a )Service Charges for RSBY & Other activities
(b ) Employee benefits expense
(c ) Deprcciation and amortisation expense
(d) Finance Cost
( e) Ot}er expenses
Tota] e{r€ns€s
Profit before tax (III-nr)
Income tax expense

- Current tax charge / (credit)
- Income Tax for earlier Year
- Deferred tax chalge / (credit)

Tota] tax expense
Profrt for the year (V-VI)

v
!'I

vII

VIII Other comprehensive income (net of tax exp€nse)
Ite,lJ that will not be reclassilied to proJit or loss

Remeasurements of post-€mplo)Tnent benefi t obligations

IncomeTax relating to the above

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive incomc for the period (vII+vIII)D(

x

XI

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted eaminSs per share (Rs.)
Notes forming part ofthc frnancial statements

Notes

2l

23
24
25
26
27

28

3o

Year eneded
31 March 2024

'l'ear eneded
3l March 2o23

7,34,320.97
37,514.8r

j,62,ro8.62
20,425.67

7,7r,835-'18 7.87,534.29

52,o53.49
2,95,328.18

49,285.oo
7,823.31

1,39,8r4.7r

55,623.14
2,83,935.rr

51,o94.r4
7,69L.Sg

1,4?.792.6?

5,14,3l)4-69 s,46,r:t6.s6
2,27\s:tt.09 2,4r.397.7:t

52,rOO.OO
753.52

2,O2C.69

58,60o.oo
(3t7.6r)
(3Br.rr)

54,883.2r 57.93r.28
r,72,647.8L 1,83,466.45

r,735.72

(436.8s)

(r,r29.o8)

284.t?
1,2q8.87 (844.9i)

t,7,,349.ot 1,84,:]r r.36

35.23 37.11

Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Limited
Statement ofProfit and l,oss for the Year ended March 31, 2024

Altached Noles form an integral part ol the Financial Statemenl

(All amounts in Rupees in thousands unless otherwise stated)

0n behalfoftlre Board

This is the Slatement of Profil & Loss lefened

to in our reporl ol even date

1rc&rra/
S K Boral
Mem. No. 051424
Proprietor
For alrd on behalfof
PCBoral&Co.
FRN go4oSoE
Chartcred Accountants
UDIN : 24os 14248 KtsxwU 1591
Kolkata , r8th May,2oz4

S K Bajoria
(DIN r ooo84o04)
Dircctor
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Sunil Kumar Parakh
(DIN : o7E06636)
Director & CEO



Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 3r, 2024

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred toioourreportofevendate

(All arnounts in Rupees in thousands unless otherwise stated)

on behalfofthe Board
3 tfur^l

S K Bajoria
(DIN : ooo84oo4)
Director

tr-
suriiTRGar Parakh
(DIN : o7ao6636)
Director & CEO

A5 at 31st Mar,eo23
Rs.

As at 31st Mar',2024
Rs.

51,o94.14
2,82,r32,09

6o,378.7o)
r,o22.5O
1,627.59

2,57,7rt.79
(264.79)

(3,29,8oo.r9)

(1,oo,o8l.8o)

(78,40o.oo)
(22,2o3.83)

(r,oo,6o3.83)

23,o52.52

r7,530.44

40,Sg2..96

2,41,397.73

2,zs,738.ts

7,69r.so
(2,438.69)

736.2t
(493.rs)

(r7,493.83)
200.oo

r,438.r8

(r6,237.19)
(2,9tt.75)
4,82o.27
3,oo5.97

22,745,44
lt.422.74

(69,8r6.68)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTVTIIES
PROFTT BETORE TAXATION
Adjustmelts for
Finance Costs
Interest Income
Liabilities uo tonger required wriften back
lrss oo sale of Property Plant and Equipment
L,oss/ ( Profit) on Sale of Current Investments
Unrealised Gain on Fair Valuation of Investments through Profit and [.s
Prcvision for Loss Allowance
Bad Debt wdtten off
Advance written off
Depr€ciation and Amortisatio! Expense
Operating Profft befot'e workint c.pital chantes
charges in working capital
Trade Receivables
Other Financial Assets ( Security Deposits)
Otber Current Assets
Provisions for employee benefit
Tmde and Other Payables
Net Changes in Working Cspital
Income Tax paid for the year

Net Ca6h from Operating Activities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INYESTING ACTII'ITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Asset
Interest Received

Sale of Investme[ts
Term Deposits placed with Ba[ks
Purchase of Culrent lnvestment

Net Ca,sh (used in)/fTom Investin8 Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCINC ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid
Palment ofprincipal portion of lease liabilities

N€t Cash used in Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase in Cash And Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)

Add : Cash & Cash Equivanent at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year

2,27,53r.o9

7,843t
(3,s76.59)
(1,805.62)

r81.76
(9,o73.58)

(23,o59.o2)
200.oo
Zo4.06
935.78

49,285.oo
2,49,146.19

ez,A27 A6)
2,016.1,9

(3,943.r2)
1,911.18

2,509.38
(3o,333.73)

(57,864-54)

B.

c

r,6o,947.92

O,976.2o)
7.O2

2,620.86
4,95,67t.50

(3r8.49)
(4,89,5oo.oo)

504.67

(r,37,2oo.oo)
-26,586.or

(r,63,786.or)

(2,333.42)

40,582.96

34,249,54

*
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S K Boral
Mem. No. o5r4s4
Proprietoi
For and on behalf of
PCBoral&Co,
FRN 3o4o8oE
Chartered Accountants
UDIN : 24o51424BKEXWU1591
Kolkata , r8th May ,2024
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As at ol April2022
Chanses in equity share capilal

As at 3I March 2024

B. Other cquity

Herit{ac Health Insurancc TPA Privatc l-imited
Statem€nt ofChanges in Equity for the Yearended Merch 3r, 2o24

]1lk n th. Starenent of chans.s in lhuil, refered
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Heritag€ Health Insuranc€ TPA Private Limited
Notes to dre frnancial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2(,24

1. COR?ORATE INFOR"II{ATION
Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Limited (The Company) has been incorporated under the Companies Act, t956. The
Company is ensa8ed in providing Health Sewices as a Third Party Administrator (TPA) within the meanin8 of the lnsurance
Re8ulatory & Development Authority of India (IRDAI) Third Party Administrator - Health Services Regulations, 2016,

Oercinafter referred as IRDAI Regulations). The Company's register€d orfice is situated in Mecloed House, 3, Netaji Subhas
Road Kolkata - Toooor. The Company has branch officcs across lndia including in maiorcities. Th€ Company is also Indian co-
ordiDator of wTA Travel Services, INc. located in norida, USA for Overseas Mediclaim Ilrsurance Policies is-sued by four
Govemment of lndia Insurance Companies.
These tniLAS Financial Statements were authourised for issue in accordance v.ith a resolution ofthe Board of Directors on rSth
May 2024.
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

This note provides a list ofthe signilicant accountinS policies adopted in the preparation ofthese standalone financial slatenrents.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stat€d.

2.r Strtement of Compliance
The financial statements ofthe Compeny hav€ be€n prepared in accordance witl Indian Accountint standards (Ind AS) notifed
under the Cortlpanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20l5 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements
ofdivision II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2()13, (Ind As Compliant schedule III), as applicable to Standalone 6nancial
statemelrt.
The finatlcial statements ar€ presented in Itriban Rupees, which is the functional curr€ncy of the Company and tlt€ currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates, and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (ooo.oo),

ex€ept as otierwise indicated.

2,2 Ba.sis of Preparation
These Financial Statements have be€n prepared on a historical cost basis except certain financial assets and liabilities (ref€r

ectountinB poli(y regarding Financial instruments).

Historical cost is tenerally bas€d on the fair value of the considerfltion given in exchanBe for goods and services.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between

market panicipants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another

valuatioD technique. In estimating th€ Fair Vslue of an asset or a liability, t}le Company takes into account the characteristicl of
the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liabililv at the

measurcment date. Fair Yalue for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in tiese Financial Statements is determined on sLlch

a basis, except leasin8 transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 116 - Iaases that have some similarities to fair va)ue but
are not farr value, or value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets

2,x Culirnt ver6us Non-Curlent clasaifrcation
All current / non-cunent Assets aod Liabilities have been classified as current/non-cuffent as per tle ComPany's normal

operatint cycle and other criteria set out in tie Schedule UI to the Companies Act,2ol3 and Ind AS I - Presentation ofFinancial
Statements based on the nature of asset and liabilities and the time between the acqnisition of assets for proctssing and their

realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Cc,mpany has ascertained its operalinB cycle as 12 months for the purPose of
current/non<urrent classification of Assets and Liabilities.

2.4 Prop€rty, Plant altd Equipment - Tangible Assets

Prop€rty, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost ofa.quisition or construdion less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if
any. The cost ofan item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises of its cost ofacquisitio[ inclusive of inrtad frei8ht, import

duties and other non-refunalable taxes or levies and an, other cost directly attributable to the acquisition/constuction of those

items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carryin8 amount or lecognised as a sepamte asset, as aPProPriate, only \{ten
it is probable tiat future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be

measured rcliably. The carrying value of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

All other r€pairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement ofProfit and lrss when incurred. An item of Property. Planl and

Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic beneftr are expected to arise from the continued use ot
asset. Any tain or loas arisint on the disposal or retir€ment of an item of Propert), Plant and Equipment is determined as the

ditrer€nce between the sales proceeils and the carryrnt amount of the asset and is recoSnised in the Statement of Profit and l,oss.

2.S Intangible Assets
lntangible A.ssets all recognised at the cost incurred for its acquisition and are carned at cost less amortisahon and impairment,

if atry. Cost of Intatrgiblt Asset is capitalised where it is expect€d to provide future economic b€nefits and the cost can b€

measured reliably. Capitalisation Costs indude license fees and costs of implementation/slaitem inte8ration services. The costs

ar€ capitalis€d in the year in which th€ related IntanSibl€ Asset is Put to use.

Subsequent expenditurc is capitalised oDly when it increases the future economic benefits from the sp€cific asset to which it
relates.
AIl item of Intantible Asset is dereco8nised upon disposal or when no futur€ econ{.,mic benefts are expected to arise kom the

continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of lntangible Asset is determined as the

difrerrnce b€tween the sales proceeds and the carr)irg amount of the asset and is reco8nised in the Standalone Statement of
Pront and lrss.
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Heritage Health Insuranc€ TPA Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended March gr, 2024

2.6 Deprecirtion end amorticetion
Depreciation/Amortisation of Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets is calculated using Straight Line Method to
allocate their costs, net oftheir residual r?lues, over their eshmated useful lives.

The usefirl lives consideredis as prescribed in Sch€dul€ II to the Companies Act, 20$. 'Ihe asset's residual values and useful lives
arc revierved and adjusted ii necessary, at the end of each reporti g period.

Pro-rata depreciation/amortisation is charged on assets from/upto the date on which such assets are ready for intendd use/are
discarded or sold.

Computer Softwsr€ is classified as Intangible Asset and amortised on a Straight Line basis over a period of3 years.

2.7 Impairmeot of NoD finalrcial Assets
Impairment Loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carryin8 amount of assets or cash generating units exceed their re&verable
arnount. Recoverable amount is hith€r of an assel's net selling price and its lue in use. Value in use is the presenl value of
estimated futurt cash flows expected to arise fiom the continuing use of an asset or cash generating unit and from its disposal at
the eDd of its useful life.
When an Impairment lrss subsequ€ntly reverses, the carrying anount ofthe as$et (or cash ten€rating unit) is increased to the
revised €stimate of its re€overable amount, but so that the increased carryinS amount does not exceed the carrling amount that
would have been determined had no Impairment Loss been recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. A
rEversal of an Impairment lrss is recoSnised immediately in standalone statement of Pro6t and lrss.

2.8 For€ign Curr€ncy Tran6actioo6
The functional and pr€sentation curr€acy of the Company is Indian Rupee. At the end of each reportinS period,

monetary items denominated in foreign curr€ncies ar€ retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non monetary hems
carried at Fair Value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated al the rates prevailing at the date when the Fair
Value was determined. Non monetary it€ms that arc measured in terms of Historical Cost in a foreign currency are not
rrtranslated. ExchanSe differcnces on monetary iterns ar€ recoSoised in standalone statement of Profit and loss in the p€riod in
which they aris€ except for exchanSe difrerences on transachons entered into in order to hedSe cenain Foreign Currency Risks.

2,9 Financinl instruments, Financial a.6sets, Financial liabilities and F.quity instruments
2.9.1 Financial Assets
A finalcial insEument is any contract that gives rise to a financialasset ofone entitv and a linancial liability or equity instrument
of alother entity.

Recognition : Financial Assets include Investments, Trade Receivables, Cash and Cash Equivalents, other Bank balances and

other Financial assets etc. Such assets arc initially recognised at transaction price wh€n the Company becomes party to
contractual obligations. All the Financial Assets ar'€ initially measuned at Fair Value. Transactictn Costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisitron of Financial Ass€t (otler than Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or lrss) ar€

added to ordeducted from the Fair value measured on initia) recognition of the Financial Assets-

Classification : Management determines the classification ofan Asset at initial recoSnition dependint on the purpose for which

the Assets were acquired. The subsequent measurcment of FinancialAssets depends on such classification.

FiDanciaI agsetr arc clasgified as those measurcd at:

a) Amortised cost, where tie financial assets ar€ held solely for collection ofcash flows arising from pa) ments ofprincipal and/ or
interest.
b) Fair value through Otler Comprehensive Income (FyTOCI), wher€ the Financial Assets are held not only for collection of cash

flows arising from palments ofprincipal and interest but dso from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured

at Fair Value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the Fair Value bein8 recognised in Other Compr€hensive

Inarrme.

c) Fair Value througb Profit or lrss (FVTPL), where the assets are manag€d in accrordance with an approved investment stratesr
that triggers purchase and sale decisions based on the Fair Value ofsuch assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at Fair
Value, witl unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the Fair value being recognised in the Standalone Statement of
Pro6t and lrss in th€ period in which it arises.

Trade Receivables, Cash and Cash Equivalents other Bauk balances and other Financial Assets etc are classified fot measurement

at amoltised cost while lnvestments may fall under any of the aforcsaid classes.

lmpsirment :

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a Financial Asset (or a Sroup of Financial Assets) such as Investments,

Trade Recrivables, other Bank balances and othe. Financial assets held at amortised cost and Financial Assets that are measurd
at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income are tested for inrpairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected Credit losses (ECL) are based on the aliffer€nce between the contr.rctual cash flows due iD

dccordance witl the contract and all th€ cash flows that the Company e{pects to receive, discounted at an approximation of tle
oritinal effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flo$s fronl the sale of collateral held or other cr€dit
enhancements that are integ,ral to the contrarhal terms.
ECLS are reclgnised in t\a'o slages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a siSnificrnl increase in credit risk since
initial recotnition, ECls ale provided for credit losses that rcsult from default events that are possible within the next l2-months
(a r2-mont} FaL). Fo! those credit exposures fbr ntrich tlere has been a signilicant increase in credit risk since initial
recognihon, a loss allowance is required for cr€dit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposur€, irrespective of the
timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

*
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HeritaSe Health Insurance TPA Private Limited
Notes to the financial ststements ali at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECL5. Therefore, the Company does not tmck
charSes in credit dslq but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECli rt each reporting date. The Company has

established a pmvision matrix that is based on its historiql credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-lookjng factors specific to
the debtors and the economic environment.

Reclaesificstion : When and only when the business model is changed, the Company shall reclassify all affected Financial
Assets prospectively from the reclassification date as subsequently measured at amortised cost, Fair Value throu8h Other
Comprehensive lncome, Fair value thrcu8h Profit or Lss witlout restatin8the previously recognised gains.losses or interest and
in terms ofthe reclassification principles laid dob'n in the Ind AS relating to Financial Instruments.

De-rrcotnition : Financial Assets are derecotnised when tle right to receive cash flows from the ass€ts has expired, or has been

traosferr€d and the Company has transferred substantially aI of the risks and rcwards of ownership.

Concurrendn if the asset is on€ that is m€aEured at :
a) Amortised Cost, thegain orloss is recognised in the Standalone Statement olProft and [rss,
b) Fair Value through Other Comprchensive Income, the cumulative Fair Valu€ adjustments previously taken to resenes

are reclassmed to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss unless the a.sset represents an Equity Investment in which case the
cumulative Fair Value adjustments previously taken to resewes is reclassified witlin Equity

Income Recognition : Interest Income is reco8nised in the Standalone Statement of Prolit aDd l.oss r$int the efrective interest

method. The etrecti!€ inter€st rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash rec€ipts thrcu8h the expected life ofthe
Financial Asset to the grcss canyrnS amount ofthe Financial Asset. Dividend Income is r€cognised in the Standalone Slatement

of Proft and lrss when tle ri8ht to receive Dividend is established and the amounl can be measured reliably.

2,9,2 Financial Liabilities
Bormwin8s. Trade Payebles and other Financial Liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective

c:ontlactual obliSations. Th€y are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any discount or prcmium on redemption/settlement
is recoglised in th€ Standalone Statement of Profit and l,oss as finance cost over the life oI tI€ liability using the effective interest

method and adjusted to the liability fiBure disclosed in the Balance Sheet. Financial Liabilities ar€ derecognised when the liability
is extin8uished, thatis, when the contractual obligation isdischarged, ca[celled and on expir]

De.rccotlition
A financial liability is derccognised when the obli8ation under the liability is discharSed or cancelled or expires. lvhen an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
ar€ substantiatly modi6ed, such an exchante or modification is reated as the der€co8nition of the oriSinal liability and the
recognition of a Dew liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Standalone Statement of
Profit anal lrss.
Ofsctting Finencial InsuTmeots
Financial Assets and Liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance She€t where there is a leSally enforceable

right to ofiset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and setde the liabilit,
simultaneously.

2.9.3 Equity Insbuments
Equity IrEtruments arc recognised at the value of the Proceeals, net of direct costs of the caPital issue.

2.!o R€venue
Revenue from crnuact and service in@me with customers i5 re(ognised when the Company satisfies performance obligation by

transferrint promised gooils and services to the customer. Performancc obligations may be satisfied at a Point of time or over a

period of time, Per{ormance obligations satisfied over a pedod of time am rccognised as per the ternrs of relevant contractual

igreements/ arrangements. Performance obligations are said to be satisfied ata point oftimewhen the customerobtains controls

of the asset.
Revetrue tol,srds satisfaction of a perfomarce obligation is measur€d at the amount ol transactioo Pric€ (net of variable

consideration) allocated to that performancr obliBation. The tlansaction price of Eoods sold and services rendered is net of
radable consideratron on acc,ount of va ous discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the cootracl, excluding

amounts collect€d on behalf of third Parties.
Trade receivables thatdo not contain a siSnificant financing component are measuled at transadion price.

Intercst Income is recogrrised in the Sta-trdelone Statement of Prc6t and tDss using $e effective interest method. The efrecive

intercst rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated futuIe cash receipts throu8h the expected life of the Financial Ass€t to the

Sross carrying amount ofthe Financial Asset.

2.tr Employee Benefits
Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wat€s and salaries, including non mon€tary benefits that are expected to b€ settled wholly witlin 12 months after

the end of the reporting period in which the employees rcnder the related services are measured at the amounts expected to be

paid. The Liabilities ar€ presented as cunent employee benefit obliSations in thestandalone financial stalements.

Post Employment Obligations

The Company makes contributionsto boti Defined Benefit and De6ned contribution Schcmes.

ORAL

cco



Heritage H€alth Insurance TPA Private Limited
Notes to dre finencial 6tetements as at and for dre year ended March 31, 2024

i) ConEibutions towards Provident Fund are rccognised as expense. Provid€nt Fund contributions employees are made to
Statutory Proident Fund established by the Central Government. The Company's contribution is recoanised as an expense in the
Standalone Statement of Profit and [,i]ss for tie period in which the employees render related senice.

ii) Contibution under statutory Employees' Pension Scheme is made as pe. statutory requirements and charted as expenses for
the year.

iii) Th€ CompaDy also contributes to the Cenbal Govemment administer€d Employ€es' State tnsurance Scheme for its elitible
employees which is a Defined Contribution Plan.

iv) The Company provides Gratuity benefit to its employees throu8h a Trustee managed liund. Gratuity entitlement of the
employees is as per provisions of the Payment of Gratlrity Act, 1972 except for employees who bave joined before April r, 2oo7.
Liability towads Gratuity, covering €ligible employees, is provided and funded on the basis of year end Actuarial Valuation. The
liability or asset recotnised in th€ Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity Plans is tle present value of Defined Benefit Obligations at
the end of the reporting period less the fair value oI Plan Assets. The Defined Benefit Obli8ation is calculated annually by actuary
using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The present value of the Defned B€nefit Obligations is determined b)' discountin8 the
€stimated futurc cash outflows by reference to market rields at tle end of the reporting period on Gov€mment Bonds that have
terms approximatinS to the terms ofthe related obliSation. The net interest cosl is calculat€d by applyinB the discounl rate to the
net balance of the Defined Benefit ObliSation and t}le Fair Value of Plan Assets. This cost is included in the employee benefit
expense i the Standalone Statement of Prcfit and Loss.

Re- measurement Sains and losses arising from exp€rience adjustments and chanSes in acfuarial assumptions are recognised in
the period iD which they occur, dir€ctly in Other Comprehensive lncome. They are included in retained earnings in the Statemenl
of charyes in equit) and in the Balance Sheet.

2.12l.€ases
lte Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the co[tract conveys t]te right to
contml Oe use ofan identi6ed asset for a period oftime in exchange for consideration.

Cornoanv as a lessce
The CompaDy applias a sintle recognition and measurement appr,oach forall leases, except forshon-term leases and leases of lovr
value assets. The Company recotnises lease liabilities to make lease palments and Right of use assets representing the Right of
use the underlying assets.

Risht ofuse assets
The CompaDy recognises Right of use assets at the commencement date of tie lease (i.e., the date the underlying ass€t is available
for use). Rrght of use ass€ts ar.e measured at cost, less an) accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and ad.justed for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities.
Right of use assets arr depreciated on a straiShtline basis over the lease term or estimated useful life of asset , vrhich ever is less.

lf ownership ofthe leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease tefin orthe cost reflects the exercise ofa purchase

option, depEciatron is calculated usingthe estimated useful lif€ oftie asset.

The Right ofuse assets are also subiecl to impairment. Refer to tle actounting policies on Impairment of Non Financial Assets.

Lclrc Liabllillr!

At tle commencement alate of tle lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments

to be made over the lease term. The lease paymeDts include fixed payments (including io substance fixed payments) less any lease

incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounls expected to be paid under residual
€lue guarantees.

In calculatitrg the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commenc€ment date, the amount of leas€

liabilities is incr€ased to reflect the accr€tion of inter€st and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modificatioo, a chan8e in the lense te[m, a change in the lease pa)ments (e.8.,

changes to future palmeots resulting from a change in an indexor rate used to determine such lease palments) or achange in the
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying aiset.

Short-term leases snd leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of Office, machinery and equipment
(i.e., tlose leases tlat have a lease term of 12 montis or less from tle commencement date and do not contain a purchase optlon).
It also applies the lease of low-va]ue assets recognition exemption to leases of offices, equipment, etc. that are oflow value. kase
payments on short term leases and leas€s of low-value assets ar€ recognised as expense on a straiShtline basis over the lease

term.

ccou
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Hcrita8e Health Insurance TPA Private Limited
Notes to thc finrncial stateErents as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.lg Toxes on lncome
Taxes oD Income comprises ofcurrent Taxes and D€fered Taxes- Curtenl Ta-\ in the Statement of Pront and Loss is prolided as

the amount of ta\ payable in respect of taxable income for the period using tax rates and tax laws enacted at the end of the

reporti[8 period, together wit] any adiustment to tax payable in resp€ct of previous years. Current income tax relating to items

recognisid outside piofit or loss is reco8nised outside profit or )oss (either iD other comprehensive income or in equity) Current

tax iiems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. The ComPany Periodically
evaluates position; taken in tax r€turns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subiect to interpretation- It
establishes provisioffi where appropriat€ on the basis ofamounts exPe.ted to be paid to th€ tax authorities.

Deferred Tax is recognised on temporary difierences between the carryrng amounts of assets 
^nd 

liabilities and the amounts used

for taxation purpos; (taxbase), ai the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted b)'the end of the reporting period.

Deferreal Ta]( Assets are recognised for the futur€ tax consequences to the extent it is probable that future taxable pronts will be

availabl€ against vrhich such temPorary differences, unused taY credits and to unused tax losses'

Deferred Ta-\ Assets and Liabilities are offset when there is legall) enforceable right to offset Current Tax Assets and Liabilities

anal vrhen the Deferred Tax balances related to tbe same ta.yation authority. Current Tax Assets and Tax Liabilities are offset

wher€ the entity has a legally enforceable riSht to ofiset and intends either to settle on net basis or to realise the asset and settle

the liability simultaneously.
tn assessing the recoverability of def€rred tax assets, th€ Company reljes on the same forecast assumptions used elsewhe.e in the

financial s;ements anal in other management reports, which, among other things, rcllect the Potential impact ofclimate-rclated

development on tllebusiness, such as increased cost ofproduction as a result ofmeasures to reduce carbon emission.

2.t4 Plovisiona
provisions are reco8nised when, as a result of a past event, the Company has a leSal or constructive obligation, it is probable that

an outllow of reso;rces will be required to settle the obli8ation and the amount can be reliably estimated The anount so

r€cognised is a bes estimate of the ;onsideration required to settle the obliSation att}le reporting date, taking into account the

risks"aDd unftrtainties surrounding the obli8ation. In an event when the time value of money is material, the provision is carned

at the pr€sent value of the cash flows estimated to settle lhe obliSation.

2.r5 OlrcretinS Se8ments

oDeratinc S€sments ire r€Dorted in a manner consistent with the intemal reportint Provided to the Chief Operati[8 Decision

rtl'"t 
". 

tC_onfr). n. CoDtri is responsible for allocating resources and assessinS performance of the opemting segments. Based

on 
"rch 

,t" colnp"ny op"rates in one operating Segmint, viz. providing healti sewices as a third party administrators C[PA)

*tf,in tt 
" 
m"*iig Jf fi,e t6urancr Regulatot & aevelopment Autlority of tndia (IRDA.1) - third party administrator, health

services r"gulations, 2016.

segmerts are oryanised based on business anal geogmphies which have similar economic characteristics as well as exlibit

siriilarities in niure of products anal services offJredl the nature of production processes, the t)?e and class of customer and

atGUutio. meriroas. * per lnd AS ro8, if a financial repon contains both the consolidated financial statements ofi parent tlat
ia *itfrin tt 

" ""op" 
of *ris Indian Accounting Stanilard as well as the parent's sepamte financial statements, segment inlbrmation

ii."quir"a orfy in,f," 
"onsolidated 

GnanciJ statements. Accordingly, the Company has presented se8menl onl, for consolidated

6nancial statements.

a.i6 Cash {[d Cish E4uirralent6
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an oriSinal

-"tuity oitfr* .onttrs or less, that are r€adrly convertible to a known amount ofcash and subj€ct to an insiSnificant skof

changes in value.

2.t7 Earuirga per 6har€
Ba5ic eamings per shalt is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the Company by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the Period

For the purpose of calculating diluted earninSs per share, the rct profit or loss {or the period attributable to equity shareholders

oi $" *.i".,y ana O" ,r"iiht"d 
"r.og" 

number of shares outstandin8 durinS the period are adjusted for the effects of all

dilutive potential equity shares.

2.r.8 Contin8ent liabiuties

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that anses ftom past events urhose existence will be confirmed by the occun€nce or

non-octrirrcnce of jne oi-ore .rncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a pr€sent oblitation that is not

recognized because it is not pmbable tiat an oudlow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liabililv

also_arises in extemely rare Lses where there is a liabilit) that crnnot be reognized b€cause it cannot be measlred reliably. The

Company does not recogni2€ acontingent liability butdisclos€s its existence in thefinancial statements'

2.r9 New and smended standards

Ministry of Corpoote Affairs ("MCA") notifes ne* standards or amendmerts to the existin8 slandards under Companies (Indian

etrouni'ng Sta"daras) Rules as issued from trme to time. For th€ year ended March 3r, 2024, MCA has not notified any nert

standards or amendments to the existint staDdards applicable to the company.

ORAL



Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Limited
Notes to the Iimncial statements as at and for the year erded M&rch 3r, 2()24

3. USE OF ESTIMATES AND JT'DGEMENTSi
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformilv with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires managem€nt to
make estimates and assumptions that affect tle reportd amounts of Assets and Liabilities and disclosure of Contingent
Liabilities at tle date of the Standalone Financial Statements and the rcsults of operatioDs durint the reponing period €nd.
AJthouSh these estimates are based upon manaSement's best knorvledge ofcurrent events and actions, actual results could differ
ftom these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are rccognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision afiects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and fuiure periods ift}e revision atrects both curr€nt and tuture penods.

Kev sources of estimation ulcertaintv
The following are the key assumptions conceming the future and otier key sounces of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reponinS period that may have a siSnificant dsk of causinS a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of Assets and
Liabilities within the next financial year.

3.r Us.firl lives of Prop€rty, Plant end Equipment and Intan8ible Ass€ts
As descriH in the signifcant accounting policies, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of Property, Plant aDd
EquipmeDt and tntangible Assets at the end of each report ing period.

g.2 Fair Value measur€ments and valuation processes

Some ofthe Companys assets and liabilities are measur€d at fairvalue forfinancial reporting purposes. Fairvalue measuremenG
are categorised into Level r, 2 or 3 based on the deSree to which the inputs tc! the fair value measurements ar€ observable and the
sigrificance of tbe inputs to the fair value measurtment in its entirety, which are descdbed as follows i

. l,evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active nrarkets for identical assets or liabilities that the entiq- can access at
the

. fzvel z inpuL'are inputs, other than quoteil pdces included within t€vel l, that are obser",,able for the asset or liability,
either direcdy

or indirecdy; and
.l€vel3inputsareunobseriableinputsfortheassetorliabilitr.TheCompanyensagesthirdpart,valuers,wher€requir€d,to
pertorm the valuation.

3.3. Actuariel valuation:
Th€ determinatron of Companyt Liability towards Delined Benefit Obligation to employees is made through independ€nt

Actuarial Valuation includinS determination of amounts to be recoSnised in the Statement of Profit and l,oss and in Other

Compr€hensir.e lncome. Such valuation depend upon assumptions determined after takin8 into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand factors in the employment market. Information about such

valuation is provided in Note 29.2 to the Financial StatemeDts.

3.4. Ctaims, Provisions ana[ Contintent Liabilitics:

The Compatry has ontoint litigations with various re8ulatory authonties and third parties. Wherc an outflow of ftttlds is believ€d

to be p.obable snd a reliable estimate ofthe outcome ofthe dispute can b€ made based oD manaSement's assessment of specific

circumstanc€s of each dispute and relevant extemal advice, manaSement provides for its b€st estimate of the liability. Such

acanrals arc by natur€ complex and can take number of years to resolve and can involve estimahon uncertainB. [nformatlon
{bout such lititations is provided in Note 3t to the Financial Statements.

3,5. Impairment of financial assets

lhe Compatry a6se3ses impairment based on Expected credit lrsses (ECL) model on Trade Receivables. The Company uses a

provision matdx to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of Tmde Receivables. The prcvision matrix is based on

its historicalty observed default rates over the exp€cted life of the Trade Receivable and is adjusted for forward looHnS estimates.

At every rcpoting date, the historically observed defauk rates are updated and chanSes in the fonr'ard lookjng eshmates ar€

anallsed.

3.6 Taxes
Defened tax assets are rrcognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable pro6t will be available against which the deductibl€

temporary drfferences, and the (arD forward of unused tax crrdits and unused tax losses includinS unabsorb€d depreciatron can

b€ utilised. SiSEificent management estimate and assumptions is requircd to determine the amount d€ferred tax assets that can

b€ EcogBised, besed upon the likely timing and tle level of future taxable profits togetler with future tax planning slrate8ies.

3.7l.ear€s- EstimstinS the incr€mental borrowing rate

The Company does not determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rale (IBR) to
measure leas€ liabilities. The IBR is tie rate of inter€st that the Company would have to pay to bonow over a similar term, and

with a sirDilar se.uriO, the funtls necessary to obtain an asset ofa similar r.a)ue to the ritht-of-use asset in a similat econornic

**
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HerilaSe Hcnlth Insursncc TPA Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statementf s.s at snd for the yesr ended Meich 31, 2()24

Note 4 : Property, plant and equipment

Note 5 tnrangible Assets

(All amountc in Rupees in thotr.sands unless otherwise stated)

(Atl amounts in Rupees in thousands unless othcrwise stated)

BO
*?

Additions
during the

A4iushents/
Sold during

the Year

Provided
durinS the

Adjushrenrs
during the

I,articulars

RLOCK

1-Nl

Upto
3r-MaF24

Upto
r-Apr-23 3r-Mal.24

2().

3,615.47
5,416.84
7,9o2-81

r,455.60
t,oor.42
5,467.r7

1,241.OO
1,116.81

5,273-96

2,650.66
2,116.96

ro,574.55
821 66

45.94
L,27

r66.58

5,433.o6
7,r55.40

15,339.58

907.59
382.68

3,46r.54

74.52
4.28

323.76

6,266.r3
7,$3.80
t8,4Tj.36

6o66o6hicles

equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Computers

8.r2I,tr.8o uTotal G+E

Additions
duringthe

Adjustments/
Sold during

the Year

Provided
duringthe

Year

Adustments
during the

Year

NEI BLOCK
As at

3r-Mar-23
Particulars

I1-

Upto
3r-Mar-23

-M
3,977.46
6,rS3.98
9,872-4r

1,55r.48
r,or8.r8

5,468.07

95.88
16.76
o.90

r455.6o
1lOOr.42

5,467-17
21 82r

4,414.06
5,655.49
rr,524-4r

r327.81
r,614.24
4.Or1.65

308.8r
114.33
196.48

s,433.06
7,155.4q

15,339.58

2 6o6

Office equipment
Pumiture and fixtur€s
Computer
vehicles

.62t2 28il
-l*Et*d

Additions
durina the

Adj ustments/
Sold during

the Year

Pr.ovided
during the

Adjustlnents
durina the

I'arliculars

RI-OCK'tl
G

Upto
3r-Mar-24

Upto
r-ApF23

r-Mar-

As at
3r-Mar-24

8r 8r
ra{tTolal

rlllti'ulil

-EIE.',

@liExfinEl?-

Additions
duringthe

Adjustments/
Sold durina

the Year

Adjustments
during the

Year

NET BLOCK

3r-MaF23
Porticulars

I

Uplo
3r-Mar-23

Upto
r-Apr-22

l-MaF2
during the

DEP
Provided

22 8r.ar8ter SoftwareCom
.8, ar8Total

@

-ffiE

ere Acco

*



As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2()24

Il.s

Particulars

73,728.45
29,96638

t9,tt9.71

84,s7s.s2
9,757.50

2t,871.26

Building
Opening
Add: Additions
Less: Amortisation expense

72,461.76 t 4,s75's2Closing

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2024

RSRs
Particulars

8r,zsz.71
29,43o.60

7,69t.5o
22,2o3.8L

96,675.98
9,559.33
7,823.31

26,586.o1

Opening
Additions
Accretion of interest
Pa nts

96,675.9887.472.61
77,913.28
18,762.7o

62,171.84
20,3OO.77

Non- Cunent
Current

As at March 3r,
2()22

As at March 3r,
2024

RsRs
Particulars

t9,1t9.71

7,691.50
9,540.63

21,87t-26
7,823.31
5,779.15

Amortisation expense of right-of-use assets

Interest expense on lease liabilities (Refer Note z6)
ense relati to short-term leases Refer Note

35,473.72 S6,3b1.84
Total amount recognised in Statement ofprofit and loss

Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

Note 6: Right ofuse Assets and f,€ase Liabilities

As a Lessee:

The Company has lease contracts for premises used for its operations with [-€ase terms upto 9 years that are recognised as

fught of Use Assets. The Company also has certain leases with lease terms of 12 months or less. The Company applies the
'short-term lease' recognition exemption for these leases.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the

I amounts in Ru s in thousands unless othenrise stated

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities (at amortised cost) and the movements during
the period:

amounts tn Ru s ln th() llsands ll ll ess othen!'l s(: state

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 9% p.a. with maturities ranging uPto 9 years'

All amounts in Ru ees in thousands unless otherwise stated

Total Cash Flow for leases during the year 31,744.46

*
ele d Acco$

*

Rs.
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Heritrae Health tnsuance TPA Plivrte Limited
NoI6tothe rinancill statement!.x qt and fo. the y€ar €ndd March 3r,2024

(A.ll amount! in Rtrpeei in rhosMdr uless othcryis€ slat€d)
Note 7: Other financial .s.€ts

Un!c@r.d cotrsid.r.d cood

Security Deposit
Term D€porit wilh Bank where roturjty dal. is
beyond 12 notrths ftom closiry date'

' Kept unde.lieo b Bank d Marsin Mooey
a*aiNt Banl Cuarantee Provided

r3.888.6t r5,417.43 t2,459.73

3.127.46

!:].ti88.6t
Ctrftnt
Un6mr.d co6idcrtd cood
At-AaoEli.lLC4d

lnterest a@Ned on d.rlsits 52r.5lJ



Heritage Health Insurance TPA Private Lirnited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year cnded March 31, 2og4

Financial Assets

Note 8: Irweaurrents

Kotak Multiasset Allocatiolt Fund - Direct Growth

(i) The carrling value and market value ofquoted and unquoted investments are as below

Aggregate amount ofQuoted Investments and Market value thereof
Attretate amount of Unquoted Investments
Aggregate amount of Impairm€nt in the value oflnvestments

ttl

4,62,968.29

(All amounts in Rupees in thousands unless otherwise stated)

.:! I r.86

4,37,oo7.2t

BORA

rl 
-dfed Accor)

**

Sl Merch 2023 Quantit! or April 20zaBr March 2024 QuanrityQuantityParticulars

Current
Quoted (Fully Paid)
Investrnent id mutual funds at FVPL

q.6i6.2r 2r,0?6.49Axis Bank and PSU Debt Fund Direct Growth
7,q7,8s6.8s 2r,289.1:tAxis Short Term Fund Growth
2,3r,r43.53 ro,562.29Kotak Bond Short Term-Direct Plan Growth

6,84o.88 21,43\.6424.18i.7A 6,84o.88684o.878Kotak Corporate Bond Fund Direct Growth
24.81\.427 .27 83ar4.76 24.8a,427 .27 78,647.66

"90682t.644
r,42,r54.39Kotak EquityArbitage Fund - Direct growth

1t.507.42gggg50.oo2
6,277.q3 26.27t.s2Units ofHDFC Liquid Fund - Direct Plan Crowth

14.226.0q 70,O2t.l914226.q88 75,403.56tlnits ofHDFC Monev Market Fund - Direct Plan Crowth
2r,18o.21 6,84,28s.62 20.O43.O73O,6O1.r2 6,84,28s.62s111894.637Units ofICICI Prudential Equity tubitage Fund

lo,6o7.8l2.O7.812.05 11,298.39 2,07,8r2.O5207812.o46 t2,246.82Units ofICICI Prudential Short Term Fund-Direct Plan GroMh
23.745.792S,57O.4O 73,2r9.6o7:t2t9.60rUnits ofICICI Prudential Monev Market Fund-Direct Plan Growth

tq.7q .220.i2 it,717-o93li.271.6q t9,79,22o.32 32,859.4rr97q22o.3 t9Bandhan Corporate Bond Fund Growth
2,16.i4q.9s lo,6oo.46Bandhan Bond Fnnd Short Term Plan (itowth

2t,2t2,it2?,.817.78 10,j9.859.82 22,2O4.O2 ro,39,8sg-{t2ro3g8sg.U22Bandhan Bankirg & PsU Debt Fund Growth
il.41,14q-36 1O,932.8rIDFC Low Duration Fund Direct Plan Growth

1.4g.q7l.ro 24,3\3.87 62,5o9.s828r8o.o56 82,2rr.36s 5S,r6S.26Units ofBandhan Liquid Fund Growth

696^rA

3,46,93r.86



Herit gc He&lli lNuranct TPA P.iv&te Limitad
Not€s to the Firancill Srlt€B€nts 6 rt rnd for the y€&r endd Morch 3r, 2(,24

(All emounts in Rupee-s i. lhoGands ulN othetu isc stlted)
Note 9: Trrde receivables

Ctrrcnt
Un6edr.{ - Ar .norris.d CGt
(a) Trade Beceihbles Cansid€red M

(b) Trade Receivables- which haw sigDifiqnt

t ss: Lcs Allowance for bad and doubtfll debts

72,643.34

TEde ReeiEbles Aleior s.hedule as at March 1t.2o2d

(i) Undisputed rade re.eivables - corsidered sood
72,643.34

(ii) Undisputed trade receiubles - which have
sistrificatrt increas€ in credit risk
TliiiunaisoutsttraaoeiepablescreditinDaired

orlered xoo<l

O Dsputed trade reeilables - which have siFificrttt

(vil DnDuted tradaaeeivnbles - credil imDaired

Tnde R€ceivrbl8 Arein, schedul€ 3 atMarch 31.2023

(i) Undhputed trade receivables - considered tood
28,3o9.8t 3.136.67 9.0?3.57

Gi) tlndi"pot"a tr"ae re"iir"bles - which h.ve
simifi.ant ircrea* in sedit.isk

(v) DisDuted lrud. leiltbles - which harc sisnincaot

(vi) Di6uied trade recenzbles - qedil impair.d

Tmde Rec€ilables aseins schedule at at Mrrch 3r, ?o22

(i) Uod'sputed hade receivablei - cosidered sood 9,4451t 3.665,57

U
(iv) Disonted trade .Nivables - considered sood
(v) Di.puted ltad€ rcttilables - which have sipificant

Nole ro: C$h snd6h equivdentr

esh ud cerh cquir:lcnts
(a) Baloces wilh ba.-k

O) Ca3t' on hand

' Includim Un-so.nt CSR BalaDs of Rs- 2250. rE2l'

38,4126

r8.28

40,543.84

39r2

r7,5r2.53

Nole 1i: Othe!bankbalans

Short Tem Deposn with matuing penod nol exceeding
12 months (kept rnder hen by SanI d

Maryin Money aSairsl lrank Guarantees provided)

35,2r9.85 32,223.89

*
BORAL

*
Accoun

(ii) Undisputed trade receiwbles - whicl hav€
<i6i6dnrin.nio ih .rpair niL

I



Heritage He.lth Insurance TPA Private Limited
Not6 to the FiDancial Staremcnts a6 at and fo. ih€ year endcd March 3r, 2024

(All amounts in Rupe6 iD thousanils ruless otheruise stated)

lass ; Provision for Tax

r.47,596.94

82.48s,o1

r,66,556.32

48.s62.6r

Note 12. Cuftent Tax Assets

Note 13r Othcr ssscts

Cu!cnt

Advue to suDDliers/ service DrovideE

436.89 922.54
r,8r8.65

557.96
1,366,49

RAL
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Hcritaae Heslth Insumnce TPA Ptrvate ljmited
Not€s to the rinancial Statement€ as ar and for the year €nded MaEh 3r,2024

Note 16: Defcred td liabilities/ ( A!s€r$)

3rsr M!.ch 23

DeieFed Tlx urbilitie!

Financial Assels at fair value throush pro6t ard los3 2,87i 29 5,r7o.26 O,667.27) E,837.53

Gross Defered Tai Uabili.r_ aa3-.53

I).f€IIed Tu Ass.ts
Arising out oftsmporary djfferences b€twe€n td and hlk wrihen
down value of depreci.ble assets
Items alloMbl€ fo. irx pu.po*s on payment balis
Arisins out of temporaly difleEnes on accounting of lease rentals

ArisiDs out ofPrcyisiofl for t ss allowan€ on T.adc Re.lilables

2,665.9()

(r,309.rr) 2,o88.48 (r,r4.2o)

(3o2.02)
Go7.a7)

3,202.68

Gross Defered T&Y Asset 818r.63

)ili$--, (87o.oo) 66.9.1 (r.592 8.1)

iD t}lousands utrl6s othcnise

D€fered Ta]{ rclated to it?ms recognised in oCI ( in.lud€d abov€) durina th. yelr

Rememrement lain on defined benefit Dlans

?
BORAL &

*
/;o ered A,



HeritaS€ Hcrlth Insu:.rce TPA Privlte Limired
Notes to th. fir.ncial Statem.nts s sr and for th€ yca. ended March 3r,2024

Note 17: TEde plyabl6

Du€s to th€ [tioo Enterprises underthe MSMEDAct, 2()()6

except in cas€ ofdelar ofp.yn.nt to MSIUE.

As at 3lst March 2023 Ourstaodint for followiry perhds from IEvoice Dal€

tinbill€d Dues / Provisior
Dues to Micrc Enterpris€s.nd Small Enl.rpris6 ,o.557-37 ro,557.37

Dues to Ctcdito6 Other than Micro Enterprises and

Disputed Do6 of Micro Etrterpnses and Small

As at 31st March 2022 OutstandinS fo. follorint periods from Invoie Date

IInhilLd Dues / P.ovisior
DuB to Micro Eoterprire aod srull Enie.pri$s

Dues ro CHno.s Olhc. than Mic.o Enterprises and
SEall Enterpris.s
Disputed Dues of Micrc Ente.prises and Small

BO
e

crrrent
At AmordEd Cct
Dues of Mi6o aod snall Etrteryris [Ref.r (a) belowl

Due!of $editoBotherth Mi$oand Small

1o,551-31 974.66

to.557.371. ThG primjpal ahount reeinint lnpaid to supplier 6 st th. end of a@untins

2. Ite intcrc6t duetheled le@inint lnpaid b supplier as st the €nd ot

3. The aeouDl of iDteEst paid ir telru of S€ctioo 16, aloq with the amount of
paF€nt @de lo lhe supplier bernd the appoirtmenl day du.iq the year 2022-

+ The amunt of iderc.t due aod palEble to. lhe period of delay in ftaking
payBent (which h.E b€etr paid bui beyond the aplointed day duriry d'e y€ar) but
without addinS the iDter€st specifi€d under this Act
5. The amounl of int re6t a€rued durinE the Far and remairinS unpaid at the €nd
ofthe accountint year

outstandinS for follo*in8 p.riuds f.om l.lrricr DateAs at 31st MaEh 2024

tJnbilled Du.s / Provisior
to.tn.26Dues ro Micrc Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Du€s to CHiloB other ihan Mic.o Enterpris6 and
SD'n E €rpris.t
Disputed Dues of Micm Enterpris€s and Small

ered A

*

2l).236.53 | rq,q8o.43 I

(All amout5itr Rup6 in thosands unle$ otherui* srated)



Heritaae Healih Insurance TPA Privat€ Limited
Notes to th€ Financial Stat€ments 3 ar &nd for th€ year ended M&rch 31, 2024

qrres!
At AInoitised Co6t
Liability towads CorDorat€ Socid Responsibility 6,r8o.r5 2,25o.r8

(All amounts in Rupees iD thousands unless otheNise stated)

Note lE: Other financial liabitities

Note r9: Other li.bilities

Note co Employee Benefit Obligations

Provision fo. Ehplov€e beneffts
ProvisioD for CoDtribution to Cratuiry FMd

3.393.58 r,516,69

to Note 29 fo. disclosures on

* KO
rlefe A.

3r

r4,837.38
Cur€nt

N@@

6,834.ro

6.838.ro

ry



Hedtage Health Irsursne TPA Privete Limited
Nots to rhe Fin.ncisl Statement as at atrd for the y@. ended Ma.ch 3r. 2024

(A.]l emounG in Rupeaintto$ands unl6otherwis€ stated)

(lncluds TDS Rs. 6,72,18.16l- , {P.Y. Rs. 6,95,59.052lr)
SeNice cha8es - OMP

7,32.757 34 6,99,93r.46

Not.21: Reve.ue Iiom

Note 22: Otlre! Inome

InteEt on ri).ed D€posit
(Iocludes TDs R5. r85,7ool- (P.Y. - Irs. 1,7/469/_)l

Intercst Inc$me Eamed on FiDarcial assets lhat ue not desiFated at fair
l?lue thrcuxh Pro6t atrd Loss
Profit on Redemption of In€stment
Uability do loit€r Equircd witte. back
Uue.lised Gain otr Fair Valuatio. of Cu!rcn! Investments tbrouSb Prcftand

r,379.95
9,orc.58
r,4o5.62

58r 69

493.r5

Cont ibution to provident aod other tunds 18,852.32 r6,855.4l]

Depleciation or pro!€.ty, plaDt and
AmortistioD of btangrble As*t3
Anonisadon of Pisht of Use Assets

8,496a3
ra,9r73r 22,a99,8r

Note 26: Finane Cost

7,813.3)

Rep&iN and Maintemne
Plant .nd Machi.ery
Buildints

TraEllil8 and corrctEne
lrss on ele on fxed asets

Provision for Exp.ct.d C.edit losr
Expenditm tosards Coporate Social ResPonsibility activities ( Refe. Note

33)

Printil8 and Ststionery

Telephon€ aDd Intemel Erpense

6,636,13

5,n9.15

6,618,6t
4,678.38

648.75

tat.76

935.78

7,658.42
r3/32.8s

8,o94,r3
354-13

9,540.63

5,o25.53

385.89

r,438.r8
5,9s2,93

3.175-ar

46,9o8.38

ro,975.85

(a) Details of suditors' remuneration and ouhf-pocket erpenses ore 6 bclow:

55.oo

BO
*

28,16s.58

5,959 01

sen;iii ctarge for smart card
seMce Cbarye for Data m.natem.nt
SeMce char8es for District Kiosk/C.ll centrc/lEc AdivihP!
lnEstitation & CIan Audit Charses
UC - Ptuvider ChaBes

For other natters (Certifi@tes, dc.)

*
ered Accou



Heritage Health Insurance TPA Prirate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

28. Tax E\rense
This note provides an analysis of th€ Company's income tax expense, shows amounts that are r€cognis€d directly in equity and how the tai
exp€nses is affected by Ilon- assessable and non- deductible it€ms.lt also exp]ains significant estimates made in relation to ta-\ positions.

Particulars
For the Year

ended March 31,
2()24

For the Year ended
March 3r, 2023

fu.in tlrousands Rs.in thousands

Current Tex Expense recognised in Profit anal Irss
Current Tax
Provision rclating to earlier years
Total Current Tax expense (A)

Deferred Tax L'.pense recognised in Profit and Inss
Deferred tax charye / (credit)
Total Deferred Ta,x Expense recognised in Paofit and l,oss (B)

Total Tax Expenses recognised in Pro6t & loss Account (A+B)

Tax Expense recognised in Other Comprehensive income
Current Tax Charge Recognised in OCI
Total Tax Expense recognised in Oth€i Comprehensive income (C)

Reconciliation oftax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by ta-x rate

52,1OO.OO 58,60o.oo
(117.6r)

52.85:t.52 58.282.3q

2,O29.69 (3s1.rr)
2,O29.69 (3s1.rr)

S4,883.2r

436.85

57,931.28

bgaE\
436.8s (284.17)

Partlculars

For the Year
€nded March 3r.

2024
For the Year ended

March 31. 2()23
Rs.in thousands Rs.in thousands

Profit before tax
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.168% (2042-23: 25.168%)
Less - Items exempted fiom tax
Add Expenditure not allowed in Tax
Add/ (Irss) - Impact o{ Items Taxed at special rates
Add : Income Tax b.?enses for earlier year
Other ltems

2,27,531.O9
57,265.02

(3,o66.29)
1.,o45.72
(978.36)
753.52

(136.ao)

2,41,397.73
6o,754.98

(3,323.70)

799.29

(317.6r)
r8.32

Income T?rx €r(pense 54r883,21 57,931.28

**
BORAL

ete Accou



29.r CrrtuiB (runded)
r[e Company pro"irles fo. C.atuity b€nefit ro its emplo]€€s. cratuity entitlement of the employEes is as per the provisioo of the Payment of GEtuitv Act, 1972.

ttowever in ca.se oI employees joining beforc April o1;2o;7 , they ar€ entitled to cratuity as per scheme framed by that comPanv or as P€r the Pavm€nt of Cratuitv

Acr,1972, r{hich €}Er is'hithe..Labilitv with .*a.d ro cratuity plan rre determiDed bythe actuanal valuation, based on whichthe Compflnv m.kes contribution to

the fund using projected unir credit method. The most rccent achrarial valu.tion of th€ fund was canied oul as at Marth 3r. 2024.

2e.2 Folowins ar€ the furrher particulans with r€sp€ct to D€fined Ben€fi1 Plans of th€ Compary for the year ended 3r" March, 2024:

Heritate Hedth Insullncc TPA Private Umited
Nores ro the Financid Staremenrs .s at and for the yc erded March 3r, 2(,24

29. Th€ Cotrrpany h:s r€cognised in the Statement o{ Profit and l,oss for the year ended March 3r, 2024 an a'nount of R5. 13547.56/ (March 3r, 2023: R5. 12333. 17 )

as exp€Dses under Defined Contribution Plans.

in thouslnds rDl€ss otherurise ststed

-The exp€ns€s tor lhe above b€oenLs are loritnbuhon to Prond€ntand Other t_unds h Note 24

BO
? *

For the Yenr EndedYear Ended lra

8

38,1ro.99

2.7o2-32
(r,r29.o8)

s,rE6.88
2,9o4.65

869.90
(r,538.98)

42,383.43

.lz.3aJ.:13:rs,8os.tl8

J6,594.30

2,656.75

r,5r6.69
O.7n.aa)

2,72r-49
(865.83)

3,458.86
(r,538.98)

38,989.85

38,949.45

38,989.E5

42,383.43

42,765.40

49,8o5.88

a) Reconciliation of the
balanceE of D.escnt vatue of Defrned Ben€fit
ObtiaEtion:
Prcsent value ofoblitation, ar atthe beSin ngofth€lear

SeNice Cost

Actuarial Eains
Benefits paid

PEsent value ofobliaation. as at the end ofthe year

b) RecoDciliation of th€ oPenint aEd closina
balffic.5 of the Frir vdue of Plrn Aasets:
Fair value of plan assets as at the bednninS of the )ear

Remeasurtm€nt Eains
Contributioo by the ComPanY
Benefits paid

Fair value of Pl.n Ass€15 as at the end of th€ v€ar
c) Reconciliation of thc ke"sent Vdue of D€fined
Bene6t Obliaation and Fair valu€ of lh€ Plan

Iair value of PIan Assels as at the end of the )€ar (A)

Pre6€nt value ofoblitstion as at the end ofthe vear (B)

nE and Closing

(3,393.s8)(7,o4o.49)(Liabilities) / Assets ncoSnised in tlte Balance Sheel

{^) - (B)

For thc Y€ar Ended Ma.ch
3rt 2023

For the Ycar Ended Merch

(r,r29.oB)

4,477.O9
45.58

1,735-i

S,186.88
r83.r6

d) Er"ense recognised in theSratement
and I-osal

Employcc Benc6t3 Exp€nse:
Service cost
Net Inter€st expens€s

Othcr CrEprehen6ive Income

ofProfil

3,3.r:1.587,1o5.76
3,393.587.04.r.4L

For the Year Etrded Marchror the Year rndea Uarcrr
3r,2024

( G)C{teSory ol Plan Assets:
nrnded with Birla Sun Uf€ Insurance Co Ltd

7.26

?.26

6.98

6.9E

Discount mte (Per annum) (%)

Rate of i'crcas€ in salaner (%)

Attrition Rate

o

-Indianessuredl-i'est'tortatltl

(zo12-rs ) lltimate

-tndianessnredLi,esllIortati,r-

(2o1214) LntimateMort.lit) Rat€

Proiected Unit Credil MethodP.oiuct"d Unit C*dit tiletlua
2,656.?Lr,8ss.66iii-ual retum on Plan Assets

*
lere Acco \J

Gralui\'

r,.t r".""*. n an"pn i*d
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Heritage Heelrl Insuranc! TPA I,rirate Limited
Notes to the Finmcial Statements as at rnd for th€ yesr endcd Merch 3r, 2024
g) Other Disclo'rrfes:
The estimate olfuture salary increase takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant Iactors

The estimate oftutule salary increases takes into ac€ount inflation, seniorig, Promotion and other relevant factors'

i) Sensirivity Anal)sis
The of de6n€d benefit

gratuity is as follows:

in the

(All amounts in Rupe€s in thousands unless other-wise stated)

Th€ above sensitivity anab5is is based on a chang€ in ao assumptioo $,hile holding,all other assumptions constant. In practice, tlis is unlikelv to occur, and changes

i.-L,r" 
"i,fr" "*rir.pri;ns 

may b€ conelated.-When catcdatlng the sensitivit).of the defined benefit obligation to siSniffcaot a.luarial assumptions, the same

;;; b.;i;""'"f tb. deined benefit obligation calcularcdwith the pmje.t€d unit tredit method at the €nd of the r€portint period) has b€en apPlied while

calculatin8 tbe defined benefit liabilig tecognised in the Balance She€t.

Tte methods and E?€5 of assumptions used in preparinS the sensitivity anal)sis did not chanSe compared to the prior period

j) Risk Expo6ur€:
'ffr-ogtr its aenna Ue"ent phns, the Company is €xposed to a number of risks,lhe most siSnificant ofwhich are detniled below:

".lrl*i*"J 
*l ffr" aein"d beneet pianj aru fu"aletl units of Insurers. The Company does not has any liberty to mana8e the funds provided to Insurance

Companies.
b. lnier€st risk: A decrear€ in the inter€st rate on plan a-slets will increas€ the p)an liabilitv'

". 
f,il; e*p"c"o.y, m" prcsent \due of the defi;ed benefit plan liability is calcu]ated b] r€ference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan panicipants both

ar.ini 
"r'a "t 

Ou 
"ra 

.f ifre employment, An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan_liabilitv

;. iffiil.*th ;"k, nr; presint'ralue of aefi ned Uenefit plao liaLilty is;abulaid bt refererce to the tture salaries of plan participants An increas€ in salarv will

iDcrcase the plan liability.
k) Dcfined b€trefit liability snd employer contlibutions
r,xoected conuibutions to po"r-"mptoy-"ni benent phns for the year endinS March 3r, 2024 is Rs.7o4o486 ( March 31, 2023: 3393581)

frlijin'iJ-"*liilai,.ii", "ii#a"n,"a 
x""6t 

"ttigation 
isratuilv) ii zz ,€ars (March 3r, 2023 - 2r years). The exp€ct€d maturitv analrsis of undiscounted

in thourands unless otherwise

?
Bo

*

Ended March
3r,2()23

Ior the Year Ended Marclt
31,2024

38,11o.99
468.56

(r,597.64)

42,383.43
r,690.r5
(864.63)

44.38

44,938.2r

Change in Liability due to chenge in discount rate assumptions

ChanS€ in Uability du€ to !6riance in experience
Change in Uability du€ to change in demographic arsumption

Pres€nt Value of Liability as on C\Ir€nt valuation

Defined Bene6t obligation at end of the period

tu at l{arch

Discount rate C/+ l%) % change compared to base due to
seDsitivity
salary Srowth rate G/+ 1%) % cha[8e compared to base

due to sensitivity

45,8o2.98

s4,24.r7

49,',m.49

o",rri.o,

54,260.52

45,799.oo

49,834.27

a9,sr3.:s

98,99r.06

46,\34.79

42,362.24

o.,rrn..o

46,r59.80

38,982.59

42,4o4.63

4238;.67

R twC/+ro%)

Monality Rate 9-l+1o%)

Ar dt March 3r,
2O23

As at March 3 r,Particulars

Year r
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 5

More t}lan 10 years

397.66
1,972.57

r2,724-38
2,192.2O

2,139.43
9,47L74

649.62
444.34

2,OO9-r5
12,646.85
2,182.40

9,9oo.86
1,04,843.62

*
ed Acco

hl !:rneri.n.! Histon



30: Earnins-s Per Share (EPS)
3rst March

Particulars

1,83,466.45

IO,OO

ro,oo

r,72,647.88

lo.oo
ro.oo
35.23

Profit after Tax attributable to the Equity ShareholdeE (Rs. in
weiShted Av€ra8e number of Equity Shares (in numbers) (B)

NomiDal valu€ of Equity Shar€s (in Rs.)
Face value of F,quity share (in Rs.)

Thousand) (A)

Basic & Diluted EPS in Rs. B

As at March 31,
2023

As st March 3r,
2024

28,731.56

63991.7()

762.61

28,731.56

762.6r

595oo.OO

1,973.93

75,8()O.oo

28,731.56

762.61

(i) For Incorne Tax Mattcrs ( Refer Note r below)
Income tax depaftment raised a demand order on Company u/s 143(3) olthe locomeTa,\ Act, 196r

agSregating to Rs,5,9r,2o.,57o/_ for the assessment year 2o2o_2r on 25.09 2022 (against.which the

".rnp""V 
h", already provided for Rs. 3.o3,a9,oro).The Company has disputed such arbitary

demard and an appeal has been filed aSainst said order on 1o.1o.2o22 which is pendinS before

CIT(A) Fa(tless, D€lhi.
(ii) Scrvicc Tax / (fus & s€rvice Tax

For F.Y. 2016-17 & 2017_18 upto Jure'2o17 - on 2g.o1.2o24 S€rvcie Tax authority have

issued impugned order confirminS the demand of inadmissible mC'

For F.Y. 2or8-19 - omce ofthe Sr. Jt. Commissioner State (wB) TAX Esplanade raised a demand

which was uploaded on the portal without any email intimation

(iii) BanI( Guarantc€s outstanding ( R€fer Note 2 below)

Bank Guarantees amountin8 issued by HDFC Eank Ltd' Kolkata in favour of The oriental

Insurarce Company Ltd, Natiooal lnsurance ComPany Ltd, Unit€d India lnsuranceco Ltd, The

New lndia Assurance Co Ltd, P D Hinduia National Hospital & Medical Research' Centrt, Saifee

Hospital and UP Swasthla Bima Kalyan Samiti for UP for sewicing ofMediclaim Policies issued bv

them and one private hosPital for cashless facilities are securcd by lien on Term Deposits of the

Compary *ith iaid Bank and also by way of h)'lothecation of Fixed Assets and Book Debts of t}le

Claims against thc Comp:my not ackno$Iedrcd as debts

lst April2()22As at March 3r,
2O23

As at March 31,
2O24

Rs.ItsRs

Particul:rrs

provided for ( for Webbased ERP soft!'rate for T?A )

€ executed (net ofF-.timated value ofcoDtracts on capital account remaining to

Tolal

Heritage Health lnsuiancc TPA Private Limited
Notes to the Finencial StatemenG as at and for the year €nded March 3r,2024

in thousands uless oth€rwise

in thousands unless othcr'wiseLiabilities

tal and othcr Commitmcnts

(All amounts in
Rupees in
thousands

93. Corporrte Socisl tcsPoNibility
iorporaie Social nesponsibilit) expenses lniler th€ heaal Other Expenses ( Note No 27) inctrde tts. 39'29.96/- provided u/s r35 of the

iomoantes,ccr. 2or3 (fhe A(), t;wards Corporate social Responsibiliry which has nor be€n transferred within the )ear for an onsoin8

i]i"[;;;';;i;;u,ni t 
"" 

u."n r"it in , 
"eparate 

ba;k accou;t in April'2o24 i.e. wirhin a period of 30 drys from tle date of the

lompletion of financiat year, in com pliance of sub section (6) of se(hon r35 of the Act'

**
BO

red cco

3lst March 2024

lst April2022



34 Eillllliill!ftreErrl!-rniBrLltt-Dildsrs
34r CrDid-lrllxrtDo!- ' ric C*rp",ty runa" it! openrios minly thMSh irremrl .c.tuak .nd do lot bave.n, bomwin#, Th. ComDaly dms !l maintainin8 a strcoA @pt.l b& lorB.l,

.upportrn8 tIe tuturetrcrrh of its bu.in&& r tornE en.em

lnsurance TPA Prirate Limited
Noler to th. Fitr.oci.l StateD€nt3 s &t and for th. yer. end€d Ma h J1, 2o2.r

C{eri6 of Fi.rnciil tnstrum.nrs
S.t o{l below, is s @mparitun bJ'class oflh€ enyin8 amounE .nd fdr Elo. of the complny's 6n.ncirl itutrum€nls

n mdlel ba*d on sumptioG that .re Niih.r sDppon€d bv

Th. fair !.tu6 of finsn iat .st5 .nd ti.bihi6 trt included a! rh. amounr rh.r would b. Eeived lo *ll ar asr o. Psid to t6nn.r . lobilit, i! an ord.d) tErcriotr b.rrcn
m;ket paniciprlt ar th. mesurcment d!re. Methods and !$uoplions {ied ro eslimat€ ihe fair valu* arc consistent in aI Ur ,'4rs The follosins m.lhod$ tDd !$u mPtioc

weE u.ed toestr@lethe fairv.lu6'
i;;a; ; ;*;*B , .utual tun&, rh. f.ir valu$ 

'ep'e.nr 
.q agr $lue u nar.d by rhe ulueB of th* mutual lund unib in rh€ publi'hed stat.o.Dts Net .*t val.ues

EbEDr $. o@ ar etEh rh. rsu.r *iI Bu. tudh€r uniie rn rh. muru.l fund &d rhe phe ar wh,cl sue6 will Edem su(h unirs lion rh. 'nEroR A@dinEl), su(h rcr

;ffii;ilil;;i;..i*a,"r,..iir' .*p." t" rhe!. invesrm.nt!, a5 r.an;cri@s orrhe mutuar tun& ae 6med out ar 3uch pnce b.t*Er i*toB.nd rhe

i$u6of lh!* units ot hutual tund!.
Tt. mtleft.r a!!*.d that for v.tu!., ot tad. ren.bls. 6h an<t cdh equiElert3, olhe. bant balatrB, loB. lrad. pay.bl.!, oth.r cur.nl liabilili.. and oth'r fin cial

ffiffi;G;;i;e;-,i;;l,i ir,* 
";.,y,,i".*" 

r"'!erv dq€ ,o rhe sh;'1rem mirunris or,h.e ins,rumems. rte r.,r !aru€ or r.e ri.bihn.s i36tim.red bv

dii.o!trtini futuE.;li Ro.$ usine nres o;nriy m abte for &br on srmit.r rems. .Fdn rill and (naini.s n.unri6.

343 riDnEid rLL n'!m.!i obj..tivtt
-" il" c".;;;;;i:.ipGe nio. uri.ry of tiMncial nsl(e. ,n<rudDs mrtd dL ctdrr dk .nd l,qtridity Ek. Th. companv Nntitru4 ro l(E on ! 3)sr.n bss.d,pD@ch to

u.,i;:l"l=*-o.*tn"c".p""y.ri"".",ii*r.-"if..',/-*,*ur"*"ur",r'.eaai'ae"'u6-r,"n,^.r.ar,onandefl.cr,Eh.8.m.nrofke,tuk<Ia.ins'}.
;;;.'8":il6;; ;"t.*r ioni-r "y't 

.", t 
" -rui Risk i,tlnaB.oent syd.m 6ts on Flicies.nd pceduc ii.ued bv appEpiaic .urhoriti6: pro'* of E8 

'r
i.**"1,,ai,"i;t 

"ppiip.i"b 
nrrlidirs ed clorrub; tuoniro.ins of such ris*s atrd complialce contim ion for rhe eme.

rl M.rLr ddr
fi-" co.p"ny'" rir-.i"t I*rrum.Dr * .xpc.it to nartd ctung6. Th. complny i! expo6.d ro follo*inB sisnifi.inr market .isli

i.F@isr Currcm, Rist

iii.?tic 8jtt
M;i; Rtd,-E p,."r- 

"..*uitd 
sirt *citivit),.nltysis. Thce hs h.r. @.hense to tie o,mpanys exFiuft ro Mrtct tisk ur rhe m.oncr in which the rb}J ac btitr8

,!r.d ud Doru.d.

frh]4lndLEadr

Th. follniry t hle pdida r! udyEir of fim.i.l isrrument! th.t .E m.i.ued subseqrent to initiol k,gniti0n ei fair Elu., uouped inn, LxEl I to L6tl 3, e d'&db'd b'low:

Orot d,/Epurct&. pns i, ,n .criE Elitd (r2wt ,: This tevEl of hienl(by inctualG 6nrrci.l .sts that re desuEd bv lefrft.e to quol.d /Epurch'* p'icd (ut'di61ed) itr

JJ*i-i.l" i"i ialro-r ."*," or rilbitirid. rhis er.tory @nrisrs of inErn.nr in q{dcd .quity shsG. and mururl fund in€.lm.nr5.

i;i it"i"* 
"i*rr. 

r* ure.5.d ;r u$ 'ty,.rbearec{y ti-c., as prisl q inoncly (i-i., d€.iwd f@d pnc6).Thtle.lorhi.archv dG nor iMlu'le uv iEtnment'

lssels and lisbiliries measured using inPuls lhat .re .ot bed on
valu.tid r*hniqud eith 6lAn'fidnt unob*rabl. inputs {raEl 3): This le*l of hi'ra(hv includes linancial

.uJl" ."rUi a." t"""U*Mhle inplrsj. Fan urir6 ar€ det€min.d in whole or h prn usin8 u laluatio

. 
"U"*"ut 

**" i"*r", t aBcli;n! in th. ene innrum.nt nor ae tlq b$d on atdlable mirket dlla

?,

As at March 1r, 202:r[l rr Mr.ch rr, 2o2,r

,7,53043

32,223.493S,2r9,85
s8,249.54
35,2!9.85

33,344 0r 33.344 01

EtrrlriablItfE
MGuuEal rt morti..d st
i) Cch sd ah equival.nts

iv) other frnscial asIl
sub-Torll (a)
M..fued .t fu v.lu. thouSh

Islestnrnl! in Murual fund
sub-Tot.l (B)
Tord filucilt !set! (A)+(B)
Flmci.l li.biliric
M6urd.t uoni&d .6t

iii) Other EMcial liabilitis

Tol&1 6nond!l liabiliti6

As !r March 3r,2024

As al March 3r,2023

Itr*stment ln Mutual Funds

rlered ccou
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@
Note to tll! FirMcid St.t.Dcnti s d .nd for th. y.a ended N.Eh 31, 202.1

lnvesnent In Mutull runds

r5,587.r9

r7,530.43

52!_58
3,46,93r.86

,3,8486r

38,249.54
35,219.85

Fi...chl rsrr!
i) cst ad d.h €quiwlenis

v) 0tn.1 6tI8i.l.*ll
ri) I.t€ts.rl I. Mutoal Futr&

E .ldrui.eIl&r

iii) Oiher findcial liabilities

Th€E hav€ ben no I dNfeE betse.n L.rtl r and L.!el 2 durins rhe v@B MaEh 3t. 2or4 and l{!rch 3r,2023.
i, rorl6 .:llftnd li6k
n" Co.p""y ,nd".uL tt*crio6 denominated itr foBigD cumncy ehi.b 6ulc in exctaDEe rate flucluations. Such exchange rate dst Priha.ily aris 600 traredioN mde
in fonit; .xat.ry. . Sucn tE@ctoN arc ea nonin.l ed rh.r. ar. no agl! G liibilits d.nominat.d in tor.i8tr cune.c.v as at ltar .!d.

ll- I.te...t nt rhL
Iot"ottr"t.i"t*eotutto"i"ttbrtthefairvalueortutur!dshflosofdfiuncirli*ltumeDtwill0{du!reb.du*ofchatrSesitrnr.keirnt.r6tdt.!theConpatvisdeblfte
and h.s lol ene.d(d uy IBE lo .ny porty, H.ne this risl i miniul.

iU..Priedrl
iiiGi ln*sre it!.o.ptu! tunds primnly in nurlal rrn& nEsuErl at trir lelue rhmu8h prcfir or lN. Inrtm.lts i. lhe oulu.l tund schen6 re meercd rt lilt vdu..
rr@dingly, thre do .ol po6. u, sitnifi@rt Prie .i5L

Invch.rt In Mutu.l Fun&.
4r4.e{ 2314.84

(2.!85.u4)

t llstlUEnlf.
tiouidirv rilt i! rh. int rhat th. ComDany ha' .ncenrer djfiolg it heeint rB oblrt tot The CmF1n, nrlrtala ir! liquid,q rklc by qsunng trm.lv @llccr'qB of iB lBd.

;;;;;.k;--,i;;;;ir;-;*t'til rl'e rabh h.ruw;o,ids d;ib ega-dinr cmainins @nrr..1uir m.ronri6 o{ii6n'6€nr nn.nciara'*r5 and u.brtilid,r rh.

cr Cr.dh ri.L

rt-c mcnor of rhc qpcrcd Is pn-56 on tn& l@ihbl6 E.& ht th' CoBP'nv rE s u&r:

3rlt March 2o2x

Add: ?ryi.ioB (RewB€d) / mlde

**
a.lered Acc OU



Heritat€ Health Insuradce TPA Prir.atc I-imited
Note6 to the Firancial Statements as atand for the year ended March 3r,2024

sE R€lated Party Disclosures in keepina wilh Indian Accountinr Stand.rd{ Ind Ar 24)

A) List of Related Parties

wh€re control €xists
Holdintcompany
Others

Bajoria Financial S€rvices Pnvale Limit€d

relow Subsidia ri€s Bajoria EnteQrises Limited
Bajoria Real Estatc [,rir"te Limited
B.joria s€wice ProvideN Private Limited ( erslhwhile Bajoria seNice Providers LLP)
Cherie Sporls Private Limited ( ersthwhile Bajoria Estate Private Limiied)
GanSes Art Callery PrirEte Limited
IFGL Refractories Limited
Ea!€ntiallv Heallhy Private Umited

Associate Companies Heriqe Health rsowledge Services Pn!"re Limited
Exc€llent tT Servicer Private Limit€d
Heritage Insurance Erokers Privat€ Limiled
Baioria Knowledge Primte Limited
G:nges tu!€r view Prop€rties Prii?te Limited
HeritaS€ lT Solulions Privat€ Limited
tuver Frort RealB Private Limiied

Other'8
Key Manaserial Pe$onnel
Non ExecutivE Directors

Mr. sunil Kumar Parah (DIRESIOR & CEO )
Mr. Shishir Kumar Bajoria
Mr. Debal Kumar Banerji
Dr. sushil Mishr.'
Dr. Utpal Naresh Patel"
' Ceased to t e dir€ctor on and fiom rst July'2o23
" Appointed as Additioml Director on and from Srd February'2o24

in thousands unless other*'ise

ORALB

red Accou

* *

B) Particulars of Transactions

a) Purchasc of Nolelties
128.94Ganses Art GaIeD_ Pvt Ltd -

648b) ComDuter Maintenance
l,kl.Heath r.nowledEe S€rvices ht

16,?44.4oc) Sntarv rraid
Mr. Sunil Ktrmar P rakh(Dir€ctor-cum-cEo)

d) Sittins Fees
Mr. Shishir Kumar Aaioria
Mr. DebalKumar Banerji
Dr. Sushil Mishra



Ecitrae Hc.lth lElmne TPA Priv.tc tjEited
Nolcr to th. Fil'ficid Strtefr€ni. !i .t dal for the,@r cn.led Mr^h tr. 2024

36. R tio aaal,stu Dd itsel.m.nB:

ror thc ro! the
ycsr Grded Fs..nded

3r.t 31 6t
M.rch Mrrch

sl no.

(b)
Debt S.n'i.€ Coremrr mtio

(d) Relum on Eauit! rrtio 3168
Inverrora Turn@r mtio

(f) Trade Reeivable Turnuve! Rntio
Trade P.)rble Tumo\er Rarru

(h) Ner Captulaumover Rltio
li)
(i) Retum on CaDital EhDloyed o38
(k)

R€eDs for van e morc than 25% in above mti6 is explained beloe
(0 oue to hide. Tr"de Receiv$le this year

G) D{e to hisher Trnde payrblc thb }tai
(l) Due to higher lnome from Inv6tmelt

s.No

(.)
o)

(c)

(d)

(.)

(o

G)

(h)

(t)
o)

(L)

Debt' t4uity R.tio

Net Capital

Employed

Tolal debl in.ludes Other

liabilitie!

lr.rniq alailalrle for debt
*rvice includes Profit for
the year + Finaoce ccrts +

ahonisalion expcns€s +

PBilion fo. doubdul
Trr&
REeivables/M\ aoca,
+Sund.y Debit
Balancd/advanB writteo
ofi + CorpoEte So.ial
R.rpon6ibility
ExpcnditurE + N€t lo6s oo
sal. of prup.rty, plent and

Con of goods sold (COCS)

indud6 cosl of Material5

tuEumed + Purcb* of
Stock-in-Trdd€ + IncMe
/ (decrEare) io inEtrroria
of Finished Goods, work-
in-Pi!€rc$ md Stock-in-

Revenue from ope€lions

SePie Charses of RSBY &

RcEo{e flod op€mtions

Eimint b€for€ int€rcst
and laxes (EBIT) includes

Inome on lnvGtment
inrlud.. intErsr inom€
on Maryin Mo.€y + Gair

Prulil .nd bss + prcfit /
oas) oo sL of curenr

Toral Eq(ity ircluds F4uity Sh3e
Capital.nd Othd Equity

Debt S.flice includ€, Finance co6t +
llas. p3ymenl!+ Principal

Awrage Tolal liquilv itrchdes areraEe
ofOpcnins and closin8T0tlll Equiq.

Atrrrte invenlory includes almte of
openint .nd clo6int inlenlories

Averate Trad€ Reeiv.bles includB
av€nte of Trade R€.eilables ol.uEent
yar .nd prcviou! yer
Avrratc Tmde Pay3bl6 in.luds
avErise ot Fad. Parlblcs of curnnt

'rar 
atrd pEviou! year

Curent Asscts -Cu(€nl Liabilities

Rwenue fruh oprrutions
C.piGl Employed iDclude5 Total equit
+Othcr &trtuwin8s + Leas€ Ulbilities +

Deferrcd llr Liabilitie! . c@dwill '
Otho lntaDBible As*c

AltBse in!6lm.nr ircludej avftate of
op..int and.losint inv€stm.nts.

*
BO

*



Heritage Health lnsurance TPA Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as ot and for the year ended March 3r, 2024

Note 37: First time adoption oflnd AS

Tlalsition to Ind AS

37.r These are the Company's fiIst financial statements prepared in accordance with IDdAS.

'Itre accounting policies set out in Note 2, have beetr applied in preparint tie financial statements for the year ended 3r March zoz4, the
compalative information presented in these finaocial statemetrts for the year ended 31 March 2023 and in the preparation of an oPening

Ind AS balance sheet at r April 2022 (the Company's date of bansition). ln preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has

adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under
Companies (Accountint Standards) Rules, 2o21 aDd other relevant provisions of the Act (previous CAAP or lndian GAAP).

Ind AS to1 (First lme Adoption of Indian Accoun!ng Standards) provides a suitable startng point for accoun!ng in accordance with Ind AS

and is required to be mandatorily followed by first lme adopters. The Company has prepared the opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of
rst April 2022 (the transition date) by :

a. recrtnising all ass€ts and liabililes whose recotnilon is requircd by Ind AS,

b. not r€cotnisint items of assets or liabililes which are not permi#ed by Ind AS,

c. reclassiffing items from previous Generally Accepted Accounlng Principtes (GAAP) to Ind AS as required under Ind As and

d. applying Ind AS in measuement of recotnised assets and liabililes.

BO RAL

37.2 Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set below ar the applicable Iod AS optional exemptions and mandatory exceptioN applied in the transition fiom P.evious GAAP to Ind

AS.

47.2.1-' lnd AS optional exemptions

Dcemed cost

Ird AS tol perrdts a 6rst time adopter to consider the carryiog amount as specified in the previous GAAP as the deemed cost. Accordintly,
properB,, piant and Equipments and Intangible Assets were carried in the Statehent of Financial Posilon prepared under Previous GAAP a6

at 3rst'Ir,farch 2022. ih; Company has e]ected to retard such carryint amount as deemed cost at the date of tmnsilon i.e. rst April

2022.

Paat buslness combinations

Ind AS rot permits a fiNt-time adopter, not to apply Ind AS ro3 retrospectiv€ly to past business combinatons (busiless combidatrons that

occured before the date of Eansition to Ind ASls).

Accordingly, the Comps[y has opted to apply thb exemption for past business combinations'

37.2.2 IndAS nanilatory exceptions

EstiEatet
6inwt 

""ti-"t"" 
in accoralance rvith tnd Ass at the date of traDsition to tnd As shall b€ consistent with estimates made for the same

date in accordancr with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differeoce in accounting policies), unless ther€ is objective

evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at r April 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with pr€vious GAAP The

a;;p-t;"e" ;.,i;"tes for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these \'rere not required under previous

CAAP:
. Impairment of frnancial assets based on exPected credit loss model

Classificstion and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS ror requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of frna[cial assets oo the basis of the fact and ci'cumstances that

exits at the date of transition to Ind AS.

37J Reconcilirtions between Previou,E CAAI and Ind AS
lnd AS rol requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods.'Ihe followint tables

represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

*
ere

*



37.3.r Rsonciliationof rotalequity

373,2 Re@ndli.tion of lorll @mprhenlive in@hc

Equity ., p€r p.cvio8 GAAP
R.-ruasurements on tncit'oD to lnd As

Iopact on t@nt otfinaocial I!8t um.nb
RMgmlion of kr.. Liability and Ridt oI U* Ass€t

P.ovirion for Exp€ctcd C.rdit tas
Rerel of Prcposed Divideld
Rdtnitjon of FiB.irl Aa*t al Amonised Cct
B.Lrc. of Gqsity s on M.Fh 3r, 2o?4 a pct
Ind As .iliEh.rt! b.forc Lr imprcr on

Defered tarl impa.t on the abve
Brhnc of E{uitv a @! Ind AS

5,10,959.33

G)
(e)
(b)

G)

9,rro,6a

58r.69

u,432.33
(ro,592.4s)

in lhos.nds unlqss orheBisc

Nct Prcfit.Iier t.x.! pc! Prevlous GA P
R6D.r6trrlEcnb on tnEirion to trd As
IDp.cr on a@unt of filalcial lnJbumentj

RElassifcation of actulial GaiB) / losse. of emplole b€nefil io
other compehecive ,ncome (OCI)

Arort$non of ROU asts

(a)

(d)

(c)

(c)

(e)

\79a5942

(r,129.08)

(r9,n9.70

12,ro3.83Adju.h.nt of L€as. U.bility with Rent Paid

Povision for Expcct€d C..dit Lcs

lnlerBl Acred on kat Uability
Iutest locnme on FiMtrci.l Ast5 measured at Ahonis€d cost

(c)
(0
k)

(7,69r.So)

58r'69
15r'rrT.r imD{cl on ab@ adiBtments

37.3.3 Roncili.tion of ,tsl€m.ut of q6h flow6

(.) riflnd.l lEtnmdrs

Uffter pFiou c At. Currc lnitsiheots rere srated at lorer of rcst ed fsi! Bluc- Udrr lod As, th... FiMnciBl A*ts havc bsn
ch.sified e FvTpL on rhe itate of b.Bito. aDd fat yalue ch.n8es !frer the date of raEition h6 b€. tR!8ni*d in Profil or I !ss.

(b) Rcvctiar ofPrcpoccil Divid.nd
ina"irfr" p*i"* Caep, airidendr pmpo*d by rhe board of dirertoE afier the bdane sh€€t date but lrefoe tie apPrcval of the

nnancia Jte*nts mtc couidered is idju.rirr e!.ors. Ac.oldiruly, provi.io. for p.opGed divid€nd *!$ !N8!Ltd as a liabilib.

undir rnd es, such dividend arc ncugni*i when rhe dividend is approved by the shareboldeE i! the teneral metint. A..o.ditrslr', rh€

tiability for prcpose<t dividend included under pruvisions has been .eversed with oresll,ndiry adjdtment t) retained earninss.

CoNequently, the total .quity it(reoscd bv an equivllenr amount

(c) R.coS tion ofr.re I,irbility rnd rid of U8.A3*l!
i.rnao prciious Ceer. reoe experoe *ere reco6nired on a sr'aithr-liie basis o@r the l€8 term Uoder IND^s 116,les6are requircd

to ..",.,sni,, 
" 

.ithr-r-r* 
""uet 

and s terle tiabitrry for m"sr lcases, which ee.e prcrioudy ctassilied as oper.tin8 leases under PrcvioE
Ca,ii. i; t*-"-p"r* l* b€.n replaed by am;di$tion of the rirht{f'u$.*t dd inrerest o! lea* liabilities.l*a* pavments will

b€ cLsifed uder fmncinE adivili* instead of oPeotins activitid.

(.r) R.dEifietion of t.tu.ri.l (sritrs) / losEa of dplovcc b.D.fir
to othcr @hprhcttivc in@mc (OCI)

In ..@rd,nce Fith lnd 
^s 

19, .Emplo}e senelit!" rc'm65ur.ment gains asd loss.. on Posl emplotfenl defined ben.fit Plans aft
.ecotnb€d ia other @Bpr.heGiE inclne as comPand to lh€ slatemenl of profil .nd lost nnder lhe Previotrs GAAP'

(e )Exp€ct€d crcdn I/E
A! p.r tn.t AS ro9, the company i5 (quircil to lpply eqe.ted cBdit tN model for r.cosnisins the sllowan.e on tmd. r.c.ivable. As a

crulr, thc rllovanc for expectld cEdil los6 ,as r@8!isd as at 3 ! March. 2o4 and I$ April 2022 '

(O Fln.ncid Asel, at mortiscd cGt
Fianci.l alseLs ha1,e LEn mealurld al amortrstd c6l instead of ils lraNclion value undc' pt\io{s OAAP

ii 
""-a"* 

* rr rna as ,r, .tncome Tax.s", the Compan' on rrAnsnion tu lnd As has recoan'5ed d.f.Eed lax on lemPoery differenes,

ir. ta*d on tata"ce strer approach .s @mpared ro rhe earl,er .pprcach ot rcosnisrns dererad taxes on timinE differencts , i e profit

Nd cash t n.mted fron/h6ed in) invelting activitieg
N€l cash 8ene.ated ftum/(us€d in) financins activities
N.t inctq*/(derc.t ) in @h end ch.quiv.l.nts
C{sh snd cash eqund.nts a at r April 2023

(99,8r7.oo)

23767.32

49039.53

-21753.83

222o3.83

3r5O9.1o

223734.r5

{t,oo.603.83)

*
rteae Accott
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Heritage Health In6urance TPA Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 3r, 2024

Signature on Notes l to 39

S K B4oria
(DIN : ooo84o04)

Director

I

s"*irh,L;Pu.ukh
(DIN : 07806636)
Director & CEO

Kolkata , r8th May,2024

38. Other Statutory Iaformation

i. The Company does not have any trenami property, for which any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company

under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,1988 and Rules made there under.
ii. The Company do not have any chartes or satisfaction which is yet to be Edstered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the

statutory period.

iii. The Company has not traded or invested in crlpto Currency or virtualcurrency during the financialyear.
iv.Ihe Company has not adva[ced or loaned or invested funds to any ot]erperson(s) orentiMies), including forei8n entities

(IntermediaJies) with the understanding that the Intermediary 6hall:

a- directly or indirectly lend or iN€st in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of t}e
Company

(ljltimate Belefi ciaries) or
b. provide any Suarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entiflies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the

undeEtanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly leDd or invest in other peNons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party (Ultimate Betreficiaries) or
b. provid€ afly Suaialtee, security or t}!e like on beha]f of the t ltimate Beneficiaries.

vi. The Company does Dot have aDy such tmnsaction which is oot recorded in the books of accounts that has been sunendered or
disclosed asincome during the year in tle tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 196r (such as, search or survey or any otler
relevant provisious of the Income Tax Act, 196r).

vii. There are no exceptional items for the year ended March 3r, 2024.

viii. During the Previous Year, the Company had no transaction with struck off ComPany.

39. Previous year figurts have been re_Saouped / rearranged, where necessary'


